
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

 Monday, July 1st, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, June28th, 

2013.  
 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 25TH, 2013 
(Amended Agenda) 

 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – MIKE OVERTON 
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA Pg’s 1-2 
 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Recognitions by Mayor Doug Sprouse 
  
 Retirement – Everett W. Coonfield, Bldg Inspector  
 
5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   

 
6. Approval of Minutes  

 
  a) June 11th, 2013 Pg’s 3-11 
 
7. Reports 
 

 Building Inspection Activity Report for May Pg’s 12-14 
 
 
8. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….9A; 10; 12; 13A,B; 16; 17; 18. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds 
(2/3) of the council members).  

   
9. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 

 
A.  An Ordinance authorizing the City of Springdale Public Works Department to renew 

a contract for uniforms with Cintas Corporation; to waive competitive bidding and for 
other purposes. (Committee forwarded to Council with recommendation for approval) 
Pg’s 15-29 

 
B. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract for 

acquisition services associated with the 2012 Bond Program. (Committee 
forwarded to Council with recommendation for approval) Pg. 30 

 
C. A Resolution authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract for 

professional services. (Committee forwarded to Council with recommendation for 
approval) Pg’s 31-34 



 
10. Police & Fire Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 
 
 An Ordinance amending Section 46-26 of the Code of Ordinance of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency and for other purposes. (Committee 
forwarded to Council with recommendation for approval) Pg’s 35-37 

 
11. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns: 
 

A. A Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the City of Springdale Fire Department. 
(Committee forwarded to Council with recommendation for approval) Pg’s 38-40 

 
B. A Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the City of Springdale Police 

Department.  (Committee forwarded to Council and recommended approval) Pg’s 
41-45 

 
C. A Resolution authorizing the offering of Sales and Use Tax Refunding Bonds; and 

prescribing other matters relating thereto.  (Committee forwarded to Council with 
recommendation for approval) Pg’s 46-48 

 
12. Risk Management Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Jim Reed: 
 
 An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for insurance coverage for city buildings and 

contents.  (Committee forwarded to Council with recommendation for approval) Pg’s 49-
51 

 
13. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 (The items listed below was forwarded from the Planning Commission to the City 

Council with recommendations for approval) 
 

A.  An Ordinance rezoning 1 acre owned by Computer Commercial Services, located at 
3660 S. 56th Street from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-
2) and declaring an emergency. Pg’s 52-54  

 
B.  An Ordinance rezoning 4.64 acres owned by Crossland Holding Company, LLC, 

located at 800 S. 40th Street from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light 
Industrial District (I-1) and declaring an emergency. Pg’s 55-57 

 

14. A Resolution approving a reappointment to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Springdale, presented by Wyman Morgan, Director of Admin. & 
Financial Services. Pg’s 58-59 

 

15. A Resolution authorizing the execution of a copier lease agreement with Professional 
Business Systems, presented by Courtney Kremer, Animal Services Director. Pg’s 60-64 

 

16. An Ordinance repealing Ordinance No. 4713 which was passed on June 11th, 2013; to 
declare an emergency and for other purpose, presented by Ernest B. Cate, City 
Attorney. Pg. 65 

 

17. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up-lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 2148 
Woodford Street, 3304 Luvene Avenue, 4102 Watkins Avenue, and 103 West 
Edmondson Avenue, presented by Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney.   Pg’s 66-68 
 

18.   An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up-Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 4487 
Warwick Avenue, presented by Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 69-70 

 

19.  A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit wherein 
Richard Allen Lane and Carol A. Lane, husband and wife, are defendants, presented by 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 71-73 

 

20. Comments from Department Heads. 
21. Comments from Council Members. 
22. Comments from City Attorney. 
22. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
23. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11, 2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on June 11, 2013, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Chamlee 
MarkGutte 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Building Inspector 
Information Services Director 

Ken Dunk, 3446 Wagon Wheel Road, said immediately after the last City Council 
meeting, Public Works Director Sam Goade came out and reviewed the situation and 
agreed there was a problem with visibility with the trees planted along the corridor. He 
said he appreciated the city taking care of this issue. 

NEW CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DEPARTMENT (CID) BUILDING 

Captain Richard Farris was at council to express appreciation to City Council for the new 
CID Building located on Spring Street. They gained a lot of needed space. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the May 28, 2013 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Evans made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

('I) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11,2013 

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE NO. 4710 - RELEASING. VACATING AND 
ABANDONING A PORTION OF A UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED ON 633 BAIN 
STREET (WASHINGTON COUNTY) - PETITIONER: CHUCK STANLEY. LE 
GRANDLLC 

A public hearing was held on a petition by Chuck Stanley, Legrand LLC, to release, 
vacate and abandon a portion of a utility easement located at 633 Bain Street. 

There were no comments made at the public hearing. 

City Attorney Ernest Cate read the title of the Ordinance. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4710. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING <DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 317 EAST EMMA AVENUE; TO 
DECLARE AND EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of 
a certain commercial structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 317 
East Emma A venue; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. Jim Cypert is the 
owner of the property. 

Mr. Cypert said he is willing to spend the money to try to fix the building up or let the 
city tear the building down. 

Mayor Sprouse said he has some concerns on this issue. This has been going on about 
two and one-halfyears. We owe it to other citizens to do something about this not only to 
send a message but to deal with the safety and security issue that there is with this 
building. 

Mr. Cypert asked if the city would be interested in him giving the city a deed to the 
property and they can do whatever they want to with the building and he will forget the 
condemnation part of it then the city can have the building and the land. 

Building Official Mike Chamlee said the preliminary cost to raze and remove this 
building, including any asbestos abatement, would be $154,930. That is one estimate 
only. The county appraised just the lot in 2010 for $68,400. 

"'¢ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11,2013 

Alderman Bruns expressed concern with not being responsible with the citizen's dollars 
by putting more than double the amount of money than the lot is worth into having a flat 
lot. 

After discussion, the following Resolution was presented at this time regarding Mr. 
Cypert's offer to donate the land. 

RESOLUTION NO. 90-13 -AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE CITY CLERK 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO ACCEPT A GIFT OF LAND FROM JAMES D. 
CYPERT AND GAYE A. CYPERT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adopt the following Resolution. Alderman Reed 
made the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
AND THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO ACCEPT A GIFf OF LAND 
FROM JAMES D. CYPERT AND GAYE A. CYPERT. 

WHEREAS, James D. Cypert and Gaye A. Cypert are desirous of making a gift 
of land to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, said land being more particularly described as 
follows: 

Lot Numbered Ten (10) and Eleven (11) in Block Numbered One (1) in 
Brooks Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said 
addition on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder 
of Washington County, Arkansas, also known as 317 East Emma Avenue, 
Washington County Tax Parcel Number 815-20754-000, together with all 
improvements located thereon. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, accept the above descnoed property from James D. Cypert 
and Gaye A. Cypert upon proof being provided that the above-described property will be 
transferred with good and clear title. 

2013. 
PASSED AND APPROVED this day of ________ __, 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans 

No: Bruns, Watson 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. The Resolution was numbered 90-13. 

LO 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11, 2013 

After the reading of the title of the razing and removal Ordinance, Alderman Overton 
made the motion to table the Ordinance. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Evans, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

TABLED - ORDINANCES ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 104 AND 104 ~ 
PIERCE 

Alderman Bruns made the motion to table two ordinances ordering the razing 
(demolition) and removal of a residential structure located at 104 and 104 ~Pierce until 
the July 9, 2013 City Council meeting. Alderman Watson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Evans, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

ROUNDABOUTS AT DON TYSON PARKWAY/HYLTON AND DON TYSON 
P ARKWAY/HABBERTON INTERSECTIONS 

The CIP Committee met last week and discussed proposed roundabouts at the 
intersections of Don Tyson Parkway and Hylton Road and Don Tyson Parkway and 
Habberton Road instead of having signalization at these intersections. The proposal was 
sent to City Council with no recommendation. 

Terry Carpenter, USI Engineering, presented a video on roundabouts put on by FHW A 
(Federal Highway Administration). 

Mr. Carpenter said he is not promoting the roundabouts or discouraging the roundabouts 
but wanted to just present the research results he found to City Council. 

After considerable discussion, Alderman Watson made the motion to support 
roundabouts at both intersections of Don Tyson Parkway and Hylton Road and Don 
Tyson Parkway and Habberton Road. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Bruns, Watson, Ford, Reed 

No: Overton 

RESOLUTION NO. 91-13- AUTHORIZING THE INCREASE IN THE SPRINGDALE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 

Police Chief Kathy O'Kelley presented a Resolution authorizing the increase in the 
Springdale Police Department School Resource Officers. 

<0 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. ---

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN THE 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT SCHOOL 
RESOURCE OFFICERS 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Department currently has six (6) school 
resource officers, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale School District has requested four ( 4) additional 
school resource officers, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale School District currently shares in the costs of the 
present six officers and has agreed to provide like funding for the four additional officers 
requested; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Springdale Police Department' s 
authorization of six school resource officers is hereby increased to ten (1 0). 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 91-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4711 -ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF THE KC PROPERTIES OF 
NORTHWEST ARKANSAS SUBDIVISION, PHASE II. TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of the KC Properties of 
Northwest Arkansas Subdivision, Phase II, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their June 4, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans, Bruns 

....... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11, 2013 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4711. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4712- ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 16 AND 17. BLOCK 
32, OF THE HAR-BER MEADOWS, PHASE XX, SUBDMSION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 16 and 17, Block 32, 
of the Har-Ber Meadows, Phase XX, Subdivision, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 
and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their June 4, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Evans, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Evans, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4712. 

RESOLUTION NO. 92-13 - EXPRESSING THE SUPPORT FOR FUNDING FOR THE 
LAKE SPRINGDALE TRAILHEAD ON THE RAZORBACK GREENWAY 
THROUGH THE CARE FOUNDATION 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution expressing the support for funding for the Lake 
Springdale Trailhead on the Razorback Greenway through the Care Foundation. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE SUPPORT FOR FUNDING 
FOR THE LAKE SPRINGDALE TRAILHEAD ON THE 
RAZORBACK GREENWAY THROUGH THE CARE 
FOUNDATION 

(X) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11, 2013 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received a Request for Proposal for 
further information regarding the Lake Springdale Trailhead project on the Razorback 
Greenway by the Care Foundation; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Springdale to respond to the request 
and seek funding approval for the construction of the Lake Springdale Trailhead on the 
Razorback Greenway through this source of funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Council fully supports the 
development of the Lake Springdale Trailhead and appreciates the opportunity provided 
by the Care Foundation for funding assistance on the project and the Mayor and/or his 
designated representative is authorized to provide detailed information as requested by 
the Care Foundation for the project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 92-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 93-13- APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 
TONTITOWN. ARKANSAS. AND WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 
REGARDING THE OPERATIONAL EXPENSES OF THE SPRINGDALE DISTRICT 
COURT 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution approving an agreement with the City 
of Tontitown, Arkansas, and Washington County, Arkansas, regarding the operational 
expenses of the Springdale District Court. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
CITY OF TONTITOWN, ARKANSAS, AND WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, REGARDING THE OPERATIONAL 
EXPENSES OF THE SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, has a police department but does 
not have a district court; 

0'> 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11,2013 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, wishes to have the cases generated 
by its police department prosecuted through the Springdale District Court; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 16-17-1203 provides that a written agreement is to 
be entered into between the City of Tontitown and the governing bodies of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, and Washington County, Arkansas, concerning the contribution to 
the operational expenses of the Springdale District Court by the City of Tontitown, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the contribution made by the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, to the 
Springdale District Court shall be a prorated amount based on the number of cases filed 
in the Springdale District Court; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, and the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, wish to comply with the provisions of Ark. Code Ann. § 16-17-1203. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, and 
Washington County, Arkansas, concerning the contribution to the operational expenses of 
the Springdale District Court by the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code 
Ann. §16-17-1203. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 93-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4713 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 1001 WILKINSON 
LANE. 2158 WOODFORD STREET AND 3304 LUVENE AVENUE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris within the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1001 Wilkinson Lane, 2158 Woodford Street and 3304 
Luvene Avenue. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

0 ..-



SPRJNGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 11, 2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Evans, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4 713. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk!freasurer 

T"" 
T"" 



Buslnus Ucenses 

Business Wcense 

Environment 

Dead Tree 

Grafliti 

Inoperative Motor Vehicles 

Junk and Trash 

Refrigeralors I Freezer 

Stagnant Wa~r 

Tall Grass and Weeds 

Tree Debris 

Home Ofllce Inspection 

Home Oflice 

Property Maintenance 

Fences 

General Residence 
Maintenance 

Open Wells 

Over Occupancy 

Pest Infestation 

Pools 

MYGOV.US 

City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 
Month of May, 2013 

Complalnta C0111plalnt lnspec:tor CloMd 
Totlll Working Arc:hlvad (No New Complat.d aa-d Ba&ad Initial Total • No Vohantary City 

ComplalntsComplllintsComplalnts Violation) Caaaa caaaa cases Caaa lnapactionaRalnapadlonalnapK'IIona Citations Court Vlolatlo~m Compllanc~bamants 

6 

12 

0 

9 

49 

0 

2 

87 

6 

5 

6 

6 

0 

0 

4 

3 

3 

7 

0 

2 

18 

0 

31 

3 

0 

2 

0 

0 

4 

2 

3 

5 

0 

7 

31 

0 

56 

3 

5 

5 

4 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 24 

9 8 

0 2 

3 18 

48 134 

0 2 

3 4 

107 444 

18 32 

0 

2 

6 

0 

0 

4 

2 

6 

6 

8 

0 

2 

5 

12 

0 

9 

50 

0 

2 

85 

6 

5 

6 

6 

0 

0 

4 

3 

0 

3 

0 

4 

76 

2 

432 

26 

2 

4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

29 

17 

2 

24 

185 

1 

6 

538 

49 

0 

7 

15 

0 

0 

8 

66 

33 

2 

42 

416 

3 

10 

1381 

122 

0 

11 

29 

0 

0 

26 

City of Springdale 1 MIIYOr DoUg Sprouse and City Councll Report I Prirted 0610512013 

95 

50 

4 

66 

601 

4 

16 

1919 

171 

0 

18 

44 

2 

0 

0 

34 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

2 

0 

4 

14 

0 

32 

4 

6 

3 

4 

0 

14 

5 

2 

14 

107 

2 

2 

387 

19 

0 

2 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

0 

1 

26 

7 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

Page 1 of3 

G~ 



Signs 

Illegal Signs 

Off Premise Signs 

Sign Permit Requifed 

Solid Waste 

Trash Can Left at Curb 

0 

0 

0 

4 

streets, aldew.lu & public places 

Addi8SS Numbers 0 

Obstruction on Roadway 

Obstruction on Sidewalk 2 

Trafftc & Vehlctes 

Parking & driving on sidewalk 

Parking And Storage Certain 
Vehicles 

Parking In the yard. 

Utilities 

Electrical Service 

Permanent Heat Source 

Vacant Building 

Vacant Building 

ZOning 

Accessory Structures 

Building Permits Required 

Business In Residential 

Miscellaneous Zoning 

MYGOV.US 

2 

14 

0 

0 

0 

2 

2 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

4 

0 

1 

2 

2 

11 

0 

0 

0 

1 

2 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

1 

4 

0 

5 

1 

0 

0 

0 

7 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

0 

2 

1 

15 

9 

4 

2 

2 

7 

20 

0 

0 

34 

3 

2 

8 

0 

0 

0 

4 

0 

1 

2 

1 

2 

14 

0 

0 

0 

2 

2 

3 

2 

15 

5 

7 

0 

0 

4 

9 

0 

0 

32 

0 

4 

0 

3 

4 

2 

19 

9 

9 

2 

2 

2 

6 

23 

1 

34 

4 

7 

2 

8 

7 

2 

41 

22 

23 

4 

3 

2 

11 

37 

3 

2 

44 

10 

16 

3 

14 

City of Sprlngdala 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 1 Prlntecl 0610512013 

11 

4 

60 

31 

32 

6 

5 

4 

17 

60 

4 

3 

78 

14 

23 

5 

22 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

3 

9 

0 

0 

33 

0 

1 

3 

14 

9 

4 

4 

11 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

4 

0 

0 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Page 2 ofJ 

£~ 



" 0 0 LIOI m - ou D It& It 

14 



Public Works Departn1ent 

Street~ ~lnd Publi~ Fadlities 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 24,2013 

To: Mayor Doug Sprouse 

From: Sam~e~ ~ 
RE: Cintas Corporation Uniform Contract for Public Works 

Our five-year uniform contract with Cintas is up for renewal on July J, 2013. I have 
attached a proposed five-year contract from Cintas starting on July J, 2013. Some key 
points are: 

1. The attached contract proposal shows a 4. 75% cost reduction over the term 
of the contract compared to our expiring contract, which means a cost 
savings of$3.474.66. (See the attached spreadsheet comparison and copy of 
our current contract) 

2. Cintas is a local company employing 150 Springdale workers 
3. Cintas has provided uniforms for the Public Works Department for over 20 

years and provides the highest level of customer service 
4. Because of our long standing partnership with Cintas coupled with a contract 

proposal with the aforementioned costs savings plus the fact they are a local 
company employing Springdale citizens I would like to submit an ordinance 
to waive competitive bidding and enter into a five~year uniform rental 
service agreement with Cintas. 

I have attached a DRAFT copy of an ordinance to waive competitive bidding. If you 
concur with my recommendation 1 will ask Rose to add this to the June 3, 2013 
Ordinance Committee meeting agenda. 

269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane. Springdale. Arkansas 72764 
Phone: 479.750.8135 Fax: 479.750.8504 

lO ..... 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUmORIZING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT TO RENEW A CONTRACT FOR UNIFORMS WITH 
CINTAS CORPORATION; TOW AIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING; DECLARE 

AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
has been presented with a contract from Cintas Corporation for uniforms, a copy of said 
contract being attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof; 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council that because the 
Public Works Department has rented uniforms (including cleaning related services) from 
Cintas Corporation in the past, and the Public Works Department wants to keep the same 
uniform, and because Cintas Corporation is conveniently located and has provided good 
service in the past with reasonable prices, it is in the best interest of the Public Works 
Department to renew said contract and waive competitive bidding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Public Works Department is 
hereby authorized to extend the contract with Cintas Corporation for the rental and 
cleaning of uniforms for Public Works Department employees, at the prices set forth in 
the Contract attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; further, the requirement of competitive 
bidding is hereby waived as it is not deemed feasible or practical for the reasons herein 
stated. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance 
being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

co 
T""" 



ciNrJo a:aww 
S ~A 'iDA.Rv At~l f ~L SEPViCE ~ GrtEE~l::NT E xh1 brT A 

~ .. 
· . ..: :• :· .~ · - ..... : 0.65 - 9813 8 - .. - , ,_ .. r·lw -~t:;.p le - ~: :: 

·l' ' :'~''• : .SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 1-!0:'U(.S ce-79> 750::-8135 
··' '· : :> .269. .RS.NDALL . WOESE . RD.--- ·- ·-----·-- SP'{! t4~DALE tdi - ... 72.76*- --- · 

~:-.;. , RE~1 - :., _ F = ~ · ,:: 

3~~~ .CLi"o!TAS ....JEAN 
~?J. 2 .. :co.vE.q.6aLL 

_ • •• ..) .. : .:.:· p .. 

925. LAB COAT - .. -- .. -- --- -- -- - .. 
~3:'.: . :UtHEORM SHT /BP.t:l - - ---- -- - . --- ·--- -· .. - ·· 
9.3.5 :CDMEORL SHlRT --. -- - - - ... _ .. - .. - -- - -- - - --------. -
9.!1-.5- i.CDMF..QR L PAhH --- . ______ - - ---- - - - _ .. -------
h.£ r _ Lt.e.ms_ s.s..tJ .orJ; h en : t;h e. _i.n v..o .i.c:..e - d a .t .e rl .. 0 5/22/ 13 

, : , •t r .l 

t* ... H . .. -.f.\ 1•'1 · • , .• ... . t·, .. 
. .., 

I -

:.. 
' t'. J I ,, !· ., 

.. 
2 7 ~: 
2. 5~} 

• _l._7S __ 

l. 75 
.1.1. 00 >~ ' ':' ~~~~t '.~oc• .• e , ' • 

- -l : •. •·t ,,; - ~ ·: ll : "' . ·; 

r·-. t.•-" . r' 

o ol' 

I '• ~ · ~I it'll I " I ~ 

25. co - ( 
1 ... 2.8 ----- .' 

s~ __ IVJl •. · 

::. 

•• 
~ ' tjll 

:·' H .. ..:-, ,,-: .•.. ·, ·! ( ; • \t t•• ..J , , .,. _,_ , 4 •a - I '' •.' ··· ·II 

l f ft~a (;, : , •;i ' .:.1 ! ' , • '4 ,j= PI , ~ . . '' ( . , ~ •• II i 

_::) ' \, I It': ' , u l ; , , J ..... _ ' , .. 
rJI:-. :ti...,>=Jr: eu, L. .. ,j·· : .~ .•_ lO.C. QO 
.·., ·l Sr~t. ;G...: '....-.. ·, . . .,a .,J __ ·--- .. -- •• • .... 1 l:.· ... 
J lr"· CrldPJI~ s 6 . . 00_ _. · • ·I,\ . :I 

- . ' ! s s.·., .-.. . - .. 
t ·t •: ··1'', ' ,,,( . ' l; • • ~:, l. • ' J 

U,, •• ,CW•! LV C.un~rt.;, 

: ... . ~~~! ~' ~ .:1; ·a01 · . .:, • 1 ·' • . J +' I I • . .... . I : ' - ::: 

S . oJD 1 • • - :; ! • . . -:.; 

LITY SER'-i!CES PR :-.lJ.; ~ TS PR• .• ,; 1C_, -a •- •- 4 .. . .,.. 

i:c.. I ·~ !-i: · :: ,... -t • ~- • .. 

- - r-~~02160~ __ tsi-1 sHoP . 1~-L'~-RED~- ~-=-- --
1 D2477 .3XS SCRAPER . ..MAT - - · 

- · .. _ .D.263.L ___ ; 22~ DUSL MDL . --· --

, . 

·..;.{•'' ;;. 

... :.. ; I ~ . 

E _ ... Q . 080 
w. 1. . soo 
w ·- __ __ ___ o. aoo 

.0.26~ 

0.40D 
0. 3..1.1 
0 . . 1Z7. 
0.177 

_ ,0 .. 232 .. 

t · - .Q.931..4 _____ ._HV.Y_ DT.Y._BCRUB _s:.JC.. ---- E --.. I 9. 00.0 -
.. --- - BA-215 i 3X4 . .RED MAT_ .. --~ E 2. 3 00 

- · -- Dt.i;~ :r. . ..i .tems _s e_t _ P o.:r...th_ on_ .th e . .-i n~ o i ce ctat -~ d OS/ 22/ 13 . _ 
:. .r • '= ' · ... ···ut • • • ... lt; :.=· •,l l ; .. . .. : .. · • -: .: - ..... 

.J :l ~ 

' I: ~ It _,, 
.-. 
·- ' 
l"'it: . t l .-J . ' : •• ~· ... ~. t ; . - .. ..,r t•l .·.~.t ... · .. ~ :. "' .. , , r· •.•. .. , .... . .. ., , .. . ._, 

· •··t • ·. !I ' d :;•· ... : · ' ; 1' : . ~ 

rr., '" 065 =· 
...... =•...- I : .~ ,,, I 

i i .' • - •••- - , a·- .;· ~: i ; ( ! ~; f ' , .. 
'" 

"'j 
l 

•. ; 

. ~ ,(.. -

l,:·· -:1.\: .. • 

: . · ·. ; ., 

• . 4 1r.1 ; ... ·.~:-

'38 i 3 

1 • 
L~· 

• 

,...... 
~ 



.. , '. 

~~ ,~~~"""r.:: 
f ''?. ~,., -....;. ,.'s.·: ... bhibif A-'"':'J'i.i!Ji '1( ....... . . 1 ~::..· ;,..,..,., 

a. 

~. 

I, 

tl . 

~-~. 

:t" "~J::,~~o u~ :~;: .. :;:-:-:." --~:--:. .. :; .'• . ._ ~~~'·~ .. · c~ A.G~E~~.,.,:~. -: .. 

~h C~::·.::~~:.·. 'tt ~ ... ,:.. .. ~;.:·.;~.,:rs and assign- : c._!.t;.: ~t~::·"· ~ .. :;--:~s- !r~:u ::;;-..:-~ .... :: :::,;;;re:r:.·-.TL)~~; t"l!" :~;.J' :;;: i ·::. -~•fb~-.d'a~..:;s, 
:u::r:::s ~! ~ ~;r1~ ~ ~j':~i::;~ 3' r :;•.):1·~~ .. (.~ ~:·".l -:-:-~ ~~f ~f: a: Cu:-~··-::.•v ... ;r·~ . :--·"~:~:: -:~~- ... ~ .. ~ ~=~ f'J~ :J::~ -~.,~ -::~ .--J r·-"':-:~'. ~e-r~: ::t s EU''·~ '1.1~t"" ~"' ~\:ii·i,~ rovere-:i lJ)' t!1!s 
~~~~;~~"'~t~~~~~;_!'~:;;;:r.;~~:~·,~;,;{;:~";~~:}·~~/ ~ ;•:.crr~ .. r·r: .. ····::;) :;,.,;;. :>ri ~i~s. ~.;;i'·~ ;-; ?~:·:1 :1:t·-li ,··~.;~, ::~·~:;:·.-~ ·:_ h.:.~' •. t . ~rlc;r,g is. 

~~~ Q";l.r:··,S: 'lt~- •!f~~ o·~·tc~-r:efi!._ j :t~MS · 'h-~ b~; C~~·-1P-~~f..! Cif.J il\e,;.:····":~ -lt:t~ ::/j C~~~~;;n;• ~r::! ·ralli(!_:.tt ·.f--.:.~~ )(=~li:.rf'J G:'.i.f~t ::('fr.Pc.~! ij. 
Arty g:3rmef:t~ tna~ r..:··rJ ~i-(1 rvzp'.;V~~~en~ ;vc t!') i'tlf1f)a~ \"',.-r:?:- \• ::1 ~~ r~-:-:!!·"'~~~ :;l C::-m"'::!f'lY ~~ r!O ,.ho;:-~~ t~ C-J~~DmE"r~ · .. ··· . . 

' :· I :r,)l?s.;. sper.!fie•.i o•'l~r.· l~.~,·. lloe gsrrr:el}t:> supp;!~,J ~;·ie; (.;;;,; ··~~rei:l'i\'?.1\ e;.·~ ~. o ;t -~,1.-ne (,:ltcf!'"lO! ur R ... id resoslant an(! 
<."lntair: ;lt" sp..,~ls! .r.atm;. ~tita:.:.:.a; 01' .ac!d r~srstan! .'ec;.t·-i:6:5. r:-~;';1e r .::t:"'.fC<:lrlt f:'l.d a~.:i. 'l~lS\<t:"!t· gai':narl1.3. ~)t,:- a.:..a~able l'rom 
t.:on1;?a":.' !Jj:'C!" :··:l·~'.v.;t. ~.>•~t'":::n:,;_t 2JI'tE'."' l.o -~.:.if:· it.· en;p;~'y.;;,;'· _~:-,!i~ ~·:elr r':'l·f:".,;r,,,. ·,;;~f: r.st c:!~:·~len ;Jd i'or t.J.JC h1 areas cf 
f:~:r;1.; .zcf!!4~~: ~sl( ~ ~· . ;·; . .:n .. ~-=on~~c.~ -~ - ~!~ -~.2ari'J'.J~ . .-"'' ... ~t t-i:.3:. ~: ~s.~: - ~: :i:: . C..t~;; ..... m.:'r· -··-'ll1"1.i':.t& :t~; ... :"'o:··e ···.f iJY3 ern(ll\)~eeS ~or wt-.-...;m 
~:· r~~~lil:· ar~:! ~·,..:,;.~'··~~ .. -.t r-~e~ r..:.~s: ::-,~re::at~3rlt ~t;qU:~e r:~,~ .. ;e rc.t.<..r ..i~~- ~~ ~, · r:i\ i~':i ··.l~isi~nt C.1ot;··~r-~i: · ·-' .. · · · - . ~ _ ._.... . · · · · 

!:'~P· ~'11f.. r ~~:;·~'?-:; lo ·~\ -~ii~!· :·:(;Jril!}~~/. ir t ~ i~'iL~·lg_ o~·clr ~ · 7l:.:t~~Jr-::~~ .. ~~ ~:;.~i:~ .. ~.r:: i:.·· ·~?ja t ma~1 c+~ ~~~:~~! U.~ hf' \~OrrL!Ja~j:J hi_ th'!! eCHe;rl 
.. ~~r,_"":e~ :~ .Jr t;t, 'C.; lr:z\~)J .:·~ ~.;.~ .. li: ·· ·~.: ur :~~r ~.h!~ · :~e;:rt !~:311! .. ~~ :""t\:! Claoi~ -:;,; -~t.:m·"'~'~·· ..t:: m.;::t~1·:~ · ~ ·~~~ ~' · -~ .. ~-:-rj : t~ t.,~ t:-:~tent _tll.at ~.,-a~·· 

m<;or~·r::_:~:rn1~~~.,r:.:j~:.:·r:;"~~~'.~~- -t,~,:;~•iY~~.- .... ... ,;. ·.~: ·,,' .. ~ .. . r . ... :·:·.;~·. · .:·<. ~-~, ·· , ,c··: :: __ ·;,;.,, :, : .,,, ,:· ~ , . 
. . • ~ \•a·:. ~ .~-· r-.:.···· .'J··:..""·~_.~·,.:- , .. f. 8,·.·~ .ln...:r. ... ~o..~ .. , ,,·..-?. . ~ ·~ •.n<; ._ .. ,-,~ ... ,.,_, ( . w.:.l~tc"~H ··~ ..:. •,. f .. ,~;:- .. ~,. ,,~;.,'51.:·~ ··• · ~~ ~~-sf1 ,a,,_ .. i ~~~ !J8t'11l,.nt .. 

is·.A.,el• ~c trw• in:J:·:i,:·r· )f t~.c , •:•.tt·;e.:•.: ,E:;.Iii'C~me;,t .'J?~t-'·.t •1' -;..~··~~. n:..v'"" bea.;< r:i•.;; ,.;. ; ·~ t.• f"' ; ..: :,., ~:.:.:.: .. n•.;o,;,:· t -rty·n·:Jn smndar<J. 01' 
... ~r~·::?.'- ._.;~du .:..i~~ ;_c (~·~.- :-_ .-:2-:;- :.~a~~~\ li~."'$.t ;.::3 pu~h~s;. ·-~ -~y- :~r:.· Cv$t";_ffi.: .. ~· tT · s.s~· .. rc~ ·is s'o~~ci: .t;.}t ~:~: H?<~ :~.~,.,. I! ~~('.;m~ .~re ~O~t _or 

. .. .,L"':lN .~ ;.. , ., . .. ·r··· ···r.. ,. J·'!e""·" .... ,. .• ,, ... ~1-- ~.; '"' ••ri C''"''" ,. ··~·1 ·' ""·•' · "':~·"' \ •(· .• ~ ,,_ s~i·' r·eme . s;,,,,,H (' ·&t .. """•i re"~l'~ gefr.';OT( 
~·· 1; :-... ~ ~: •: :-,:~.~;~:· . ~·~· · .:~ .. :of·~~•-) ·':!'. · ~:, .. ·:..• .. :.~: .... 4 ·,'.: ,"~·q ~ ::··~~', •1 • .-•:·,~·~ .... :~:V~··.:,:~' ; .,•:.:· .. ·• .2. :~: :• <-'·t~ . ·· .. ~ ~ - ~ 
~~.:.~ -.~1·· .. ~_ . .. -~ .. ~~~~~-·~1~~: .. "\tt,~:· ,;.~ . . ,-~~; ..... ~- .- ~rant.· .. : '~-~s.,.... ..... ·· · t.,r. -:....:.:. _ .... ,..t: .;. _ .:. ~"·t ... _-~re\ .. ur. ~ .. -'·h.i.: ''Jr :: ~~~ l4·~~•·S. a.t .... sr~ ..... 
·---·f..• .aL ... W ·'- ~· U.,.l..,l._. , ,JC.r.\0· . . . . . . · · . 

TI"1S Y:;J~::,;m~t l.i (if~~·;tivEt Oi~ of liP; c+~!~ ~'~ ~l":':~U.': ... rn. ~; ~~ i/•rf.1·. t~ml ~~~ ' ~li~ ··a~ree:Tit:tn~ l;>i'lt>l;· b!J atj S~t foltn 'f.lr; th" 
~-·r:-;t Cii "'i.: .0::':1 r<"'~-l'I~N :l;,j sr.::~•· . .l"'~r.o~atlcai~r t'!"!'l~r~ ~t;!" !:"·?t s.;,n; r!Jr'j!_; cr ;lme ·un!es;;; Colttp~!W it. r.Nifi·~d. ~cdhe t<:-ntrary, 
in writin::;. \:Iii, ;'?ys iii <ldvar;:e or :.ne ex;;;iration ;:~r _,he l!>~<. r.t:f,('•n:: ' ·i.'lT . •jar· pany ~$ t!l~ ;·;g•n ~=: !ncrr as~ priC'!S. The Cttstomer 
h;;s, ~~ li:lN.t,, .. r>~Je::.! l.h& _prke incra~se withit1_ :en (10} days c;' ,.,~· ;·ioti~u. ii t~atumer .~,i\1r!s !r,;; pr:..;:e !nt-rea~. Company 
may termln"''..;~ tlii:i :'!Qr~·3m.mt. ·•f 1hP Cust:~mgr r.:<.P.ives .•ji~C'(•"l' ori::,·;~ ·~u.£ .~ . b.wdl!r:g of ;-JrO'Xi~.;;::tslcervlcJs. Cus.'om!?r. 
e:: . .;r.awJ.:~rJ;,~~ ~hcT ::Jisr:;.;;t..ui~ is $uhh::cL.to Custom~r :xln!.lnuinr• the ~un~~~' ll: .,f •rl1:J•I'Odu.'~/ser'~ir.es; .Shcu~·j Cwtcmer dlsconl.inu.a 
b?nc:t;ng, prlct~-j m3y . tic_ .n~rei.;sf!d to ~,f., nl:n·ciL>::.ounte:.l . !\ricin~] : •. ~I; frl'IOil,ioJ~ .rnust b6:_,haid wit.'1in (~n. dc1ys ~fisr ~-.e end · 
!.l• 11'1~ month. " 'thte:~t \111!11 a-ter<.J~ 011 any amounts •.vh:-::1, flre nof p;•:-:1 v.hd;r duc:s t.o~ thP.- dat~ rlu~ to ·U1e date or (:l8'jmenl 
ir. f~.1!i at an ioir.ntL~i p·1~o;:f'n:w)c r?t.:i ~:q.ua• to ih·? •.es:.~~~ .~: 1CJ) ;,:.1::-'·· '#i p~:1..t>iit 1::.% c\~ "ibi th, ·m:,~xlmum rate permittet.l by · 
ttpp:'~J.l~ filW. ' · ' . . . , . . . . · .·· . . . . ' , . 

Ccmj1:i!r::: !J a fi•·en?,:·:<l z1na ni;~ ~h..- r.·,..:·~.-tr·of U,-'1<! C?r :1artt ~ .. :::·~emar~.E~ p· Ylu:".t;;.: If t;.:~rnp?.ny ~i':qt1!d J'lij lrt!l~er h>live suj:h·llcensci. 
i~r-t•1 Ct:lm;:ttilJ y•'ll ~ uho;lit:te tl':· C"4rhartt trado:.mor.;ot'\ q~riT',.?'its \-\:l:, .;-:; :r:!\?t 't-~ •Jf .lilmi!ar m·.,reriaf at'lr! ~ldily .. · . · ·. .". .·. . · .. 
. . Ct•st:~mu :-Grt.by :;,;,::'~$ tq .!eitmd. ;nd£:l1nif~l ·n1 '":(•':J h<.:t:i!v~· :J• .; ;;;·•ipu :~ fr~t"' any c!t..:;:r'·~ !)!11 ;[J•I'lag;JS arl~i\'19 I)U\ ··,for 
;,,o~~ciat~::l \'lf!(l1 th~·,; •-Jri;~n'i~;,,: · · · · · · ' · . · ·· ·' ·. · · · · ·. · ' : . · .. · 

· t::ilmpar.'l ~i!~ta!'l~e$ to tf!'!lr:·:-r t!'i~ t-!gh~s; 'f~tal;'<Y ~ '.::1;,;..: roen~ ~: ;-;;r..::-:!1 ::-': l':t t:~::s. Ani c:e~m:)latms abou:: ti-!o 
.;-::a:~t; ot ~h~ u;•_,j.-r.; which ~'~"e ''I?~ beet~ r!!!·'!liV·:!( ;., f·· ,;~ r.,~~;·::.·· '~N:m."i of t-..r~·~e:::s ,.,.,.~·be litl'n by r£~i$tered f&tte; to 
C~n·~any'~ .Gene;~! ;,,an~ger. h C"ompa!'o.y ~h~tl f-;ifs t(t f-1S!):\."J .:;r.y . !'r~lnnal .. c~mpl:wM m· 3 tf';;sor.a~ Jf.fU'iO~ of tl~. 
·~'·'~tQr:.le:' n··'li' tenn:.~~:6 ~·i:~ ~1~f!IY1ent prcvi:·.~94~ ·.J·! n:t'ta~ it~·-.i:l:-: ~~·.~ l,~.~t ~:lt 'lUh~ r.~'in C:it_-... .;·~~ r:;ril!e<lr·;~t value~ cr 

" 

r'i'*'~rt~·.;o _t: 'o.· Co·7:N;:}~i~ ict ~~-ed :.nO ~-'~"''·~•e cQr:a\:~ r;H . :. · · 

:
0 ~ ·, .~ .~ ,::;·~:~-~:~~.::~j:':.~;~~t;i~~:\,:~~;:.·;-~~~:· .. ~:.i~"~~;~~;.~.L~ .:-:~;~~.:~~2~.~:~ ·~~·:; ·~~J·~\;~;:.i~,;~$~ ~~~;:~;~ ;~r;:J;~.,: .~:-~~~:~:;~j~~Zre~~~~l , ·; 

!tl3 ~a~~;e~ 0~7~1'; !! ,1-:+ 1: i-::: ~s~r:::;.;~!.: ~-.. ..;:.,:~lne-;i o~.~ COrrt!J:.:rrl \ll. ~ '1 ·· . :~ f~;·.: . .-.f!t:S! :ur:~ j~f·lc.,,itt ~~-3~t:.J~1\.~1~. 'Th3:.'~;);.·~.,it ;i'J~ .JQrecmani . I 

~ ~':..J·rn\;.,~~-9L b~( ' (;~r.:!~'?t.t~r- ;~,ri~~r i.o ~l'· ~ fi:")P~" ::abte P.~~irc:;tjo ' "~.:-.;.~o;·: '':i• ~~n~ · ec:.·t:cti ~~: ~ .-~~:3r: ·¢ \.. r-:::~'::: ..,l!i!"S qt~;~H;y C'~·. ~~evfrn:t . reawns.! ~ .. ~ 
whar:"l.'•'"' .ncr~ '~1.J~l'J 'l~ ;;.~~ to: th aoc':~ .. or .ler~, ·;rnt~"' t·~. ~ ~ :•1·. 1:.s::y· .,;,- e.:., !so? -~:t· ar~ Hme, C·.t~;i,;:,~·~· ?i w1U I.'AV ~o ;~ompgnv. as 
•:q•H..:cr ~..: ;~al":':':.!Qe: . ar:•.l 1::1 ~·:.: ; :· .. rr~:t";'. · t:1e !;ln~c. er :rl ::> ~ <G !~L~~ c;-;c,, a;:1tS \·,a..,·k~ .. !nl!ak~ .. !~t&~""n.J;l.iJ~-i,:r~ i>Y 'lhe numt;4::r. of . 
\\"£Sf.:~-\ ·n&?Miriirj~}n. 'P1i·~ (,;-:·:· ~~~!ir~n :~t.;l , ::Jt ~,r~; t ~ :rJi'. -;,;1

: : ~~! ... r·:~.r.}::- ~·l"!d "'~ ·.;·::"' . f.:~}l..-1:!' .. ~; ~~~·~"\. \~ ·~\Js~o:·nuf ·a~ thO =-'e-r~t ~il'~1i 
,.~~t. .:;~; ·71~ iil' ·;ri: ... L: .:. ;..:,; .. ~.~(~:i ~tor :!"! 1:t i;; :iJ-... ~. ~:~ . ! :·-~~'-)f'?iC ;-:... : ~r ·.Jn·: '~· t::~:: .~ ;~i -:~:-;. ·:.·•·i -';;,..:-S:~t .. h~·s . r-.;..~o·~c'lt ~: ·''r !~ !.ermi~~an.:. 

' ·t ·. ~·~:~~:.~~~ <.;~;~··~~;~: ~; ~:,. ~~-'~~-;~· (~iii~: .::6~~~;·::::~~;~i~~:~~.~.~;'· •.~~::.::~:.~?: ~~ .. ~~; ;:·J;V:1.~:~;~~~;·:~~!-.'t ·~ ~~;~ 1 ;~:;:1:: ~t;:~/::7;~~~~:~~~~~~: ·· 
:; ~ ~a"'al:!'r ,~nls. !.-: -· .. •t :·:r '!'.~ . -;1:s .. ·.-"· .. -~· ; · ~ · -bt:f~ri\;;., Sila!' ~~~:-· ::·J~1'1f$t ::'-4 

.. ~ :,., :!l ..... 1"~~·~= -~.fJ •-rr:~:-~- fat: ·-~~ ~ - r--.,, z··'!'Jert;~~-" cf 'U1a partte~~ .... · · .-. 
. ~~ 1~· ~ u~-::-1 ;1::~u: :-~ ~:. ... :'' ~ . .-. ~ · 4\..it:r · =:~ ..... ,.. (.~~-. ;,': lo~·? :"';, ,. ·~>.;.·.t · ~.::-.s..· :..~,;:~;,! ~~:.. ·_::;J_--;-~:;j ~rr ~·-(;.·.:~: ;.:. it~ tr. '":~f. i/~~· - ~!":; ~:.,...,: U -~..'t ~ Cen$ll~~ .!iif·~ : . · 
~ ':),h, £r~4,tr~: ;·, 1\'' · -.j:~-..::- .. :~~:- ·~-··· - .,,.(·~-" ~" )\1 c -~~"1 :~ r r"": .. :-. ..-.•vt:~I': ·J ~~~ ~ l - ~ t··tf-.-.. .,,~ ~ -T ' ' • ~•· ;..;~"'tv;) .:J:iS 1~~=t·. ~·a~ ·'" f.:.iufr~ ii.Jr . 

··~ '· ·::~::·:~;{~~·- ::::, ::f:~ .. ~~; •;; "'/,~'# ~;;: ·fi,' .. ~ ;<' _;,; ·; >~~. ·~ ,-~- ... :, :. ,: :: ... ~ ~ '.: :;, .~ ',;; ";i ·,,, ... 
'!"'; 

~i?-,;.:l~? :s;;~-~ ;:: ;~~~:~.:7:;~;~~s::~~'~:: ~: :; ;~.;~ ,: /; . :. :' ; -:: ~ ~'::";;~~~~ ~;~ :;~·;: .. ::;,~ ·: ~< ?.;~~:;. ~~~ 
:- ·- · ... 

'': :. : ' ;"•' 

<X) 
T""" 



19 

SPRINGDALE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
~ I • ' I I 

UNI'OftM PRICINCJ & FACIUTV SEttV1CES 810 SUBMITTED 8Y CINTAS CORPORATION ON MAY24 2013 
' I ! 

~----

l ' 
Annuel Cost i Annual Coat 

Annuli Cost Annual Cost: Annual Cost 
: 

i ltem#ICode 
1 (Cintu 
: Corponlllon) 

Numberof i 
Employen · 
Uslngltem : 

Code 

Description of Uniform ,.,. . Item lJniform ! 
~ Inventory i Chango , 

ls.ued to I Provided to• 
: In lpfoyH 1 El'llpklyee ; 
! l : 

Weekly i W..ldy Cost 
COil lbf ! klr Uniformed 

Item I EmployHS 

fat' i fat' Uniformed 
Unllbrmed I lmployee• 
Employ.u 1 S.:ond v .. 
First Yar . 0% tnctuse 

for lbf lbf 
UniforiMd Uniformed Uniformed 
lmployee1 EmployHI • Employees 
Third v.. Fourth y.., ·Fifth Yew 0% 

J'JI.Incru• 2'JI. lncrNse lncnue 

835: 43 ;Combt Woflr Shirt 11 ; 5 s 
.. 38 I Denim J.,. 11 i !I ' 

r-- ·---i-' ---~845~:· _ ____;3 
3115: 1 j=w.::n~ . ---.. >- ~-} .... ·+----}--- ; 
970: 42 iWarii.J.clolla 2 1 S 
112~ .. ICO'Ienlll• 5 2 ! 

Totel 

FACLITY S!:IMCES 

' ' ; I 

1.95 $ 83.85 $ 4 310.20 I $ 4,310.20 $ 4,447.40 
2.80 $ 10UO $ 5 421.80 I $ 5,428.110 $ 5 531.311 
2.55 ..!_ __ 7.85 . s ___ 387.80 I s _ ;t91:~i-!-. .• 405.78 
2.55 s 2.55 . s 132.80--r-r- 132.80 • 135.25 
• $ · • $ • I $ • $ . 

2.00 s 8.00 $ 411.00 . $ 418.00 s 424.32 
I 

s 4,538.35 • 
s 5,848.12 . $ 
$ 413.87 $ 
$ 137.88 s 
• . s 
• 432.81 $ 

4.538.35 
5,&41.12 

413.17 
137.8S 

432.81 

8 00 rS:..__ __ I::::.:.OO=..;...;S:..__-=.31:..:2.::::00~1..;:$'------"3..;.:12"".00=-<!..::S.__...:3:..:.18::::.:.2=.4+$:..__...:32::::4..:.:.80=-;...;: ·~-=32::..:4::::.80=-i 
~ 

.$ 212.45 s 11,047.40,$ 11,047.40 • $11,288.35 $11,483.71 $11,493.71 

' I I 
; 

Annual Cost : Annu.l Cost [Annual Colt 'Annual Cost Item #I Code Inventory • Annual Cost 
(Cinlal i Issued to Description of Facility Frequency . Unit Weekly j lbr First Year for Seoond fOf Third v-: fat' Fourth : for Fifth 

Corporation) PubRc Works· 
Service Item • of Service i Prlcelltem Cost 

of Contract Year 0% . 2% Increase : Year 2% , Year CW. 
l Increase ! lncre.se 1 lncrs .. e 

' i ' 
2477! 4 :ac~rMst EOW s z.zs s 4.50 IS 234.00 s 234.00 : $ 238.118 s 243.-45 $ 243.45 
2831 . 4 ·22-inch Cult Mop_ Weeldv $ 0.80 $ 3.20 IS 188.40 $ 1811.40 s 181.73 $ 173.12 $ 173.12 
2110, 200 ·Rid Shoo TOWIIs ! EOW $ 0.08 s 4.00 . s 208.00 $ 2011.00 : s 212.16 s 216.40 s 21UO · 
2181' ~ Whh ShoD Towela -- EON $ 0.09 s 2.25! s 117.00 $ 117.00 I $ 118.34 $ 121.73 $ 121.73 j --2181 . 2 Fender Cowen EOW $ o.so $ 0.80 : $ 41.80 s 41.80 ' s 4U3 ·s 43.28 s 43.28 
1400! 2 ~ .. ~~ EOW $ 9 .00 $ 8.00 $ ee.oo:s ee.oo . s 477.38 $ o488.81 $ 481.81 . 
27001 40 Tem-Towtllt EON s 0.15 $ 3.00 s 158.00 s 158.00 ! s 158.12 $ 112.30 $ 112.30 

8421tli II 3114 Rid Mil EON $ 2.30 $ 10.35 $ 531.20 s 538.20 IS ~-· $ 5511.14 $ 558.114 ' 
842301 e 3114 Qr.y Mit EOW s 2.30 s 8.80 $ 351.10: s 3!11.80 $ 315.81 • 373.30 s 373.30 

2477 i 3 ISc:nperMII ' WMidr s 1.50 $ 4.50 s 234.00 . s 234.00 I $ 23UI $ 243..45 $ 243.45 . 
•1:SL 1 WllMop : WHtdy $ 2.00 $ 2.00 s 104.00 s 104.00 : s 108.01 s 101.20 s 108.20 

; 

' Tatal ' · S 50.50 l s 2,128.00 s 2,828.00 l. 2.878.52 IS 2,732.011 s 2,732.01 
: : : i ' l 

'Tatll Annual Cost of Unfomls and FICIIlty StiVIcll OWr ltle Ftv.-Year Contr~ct Period $ 13,673.40 $ 13173.40 . s 13,1141.17 . s 14.225.81 1 s 14,225.81 
I l 1 ' ' I ; 

·Teal Ellir'nNd Cost of Totll Co1tnct ' : i $88,745.28 • 
j_ l ; 

Printed on 512412013 at 11:19 AM 



ciNIM. 
-se• .. ••m••a•1111* Facility Services Price List for 

Springdale Public Works 

Item# Description Quant ity Price 

2477 Scraper Mat (weekly) Each $1.50 

2477 Scraper Mat (bi-weekly) Each $2.25 

2631 22" Dust Mop Each $0.80 

2160 Red Shop Towels (bi- Each $0.08 

weekly) 

2161 White Shop towels (bi- Each $0.09 

weekly) 

2191 Fender Covers (bi-weekly) Each $0.80 

9314 Heavy Duty Soap (bi- Each $9.00 

weekly) 

2700 Terry Towels (bi-weekly) Each $0.15 

84215 3x4 Mats Each $2.30 

6913 Wet Mop Each $2 .00 

Cintas Corporation loc. 065 Springdale Public Works 

Print Name,!..: __________ _ Print Name . .:..:-----------

Signature.:...:----------- Signature.:..:------------

Title :: ____________ _ Title: _____________ _ 

Date: _____________ _ Date: _______________ _ 

(inla~ Corporation 580 N. Monitor Road Springd~lr., AR 72161. Offire 479.751.7934 -.cinta~.com 

0 
C\1 



cit«J6. 
MMIMMM Iii I I *&•+++&~ 

Cintas Corporation 

580 N. Monitor Rd. 

Springdale, AR 72764 

May 22,2013 

Springdale Public Works, 

There will not be any increases for the first and second anniversary dates of the agreement. Upon the 

anniversary of the third year, there wi11 be an increase of 2% and upon the anniversary of the fourth 

year, there will be an increase of 2%. 

Cintas Corporation loc. 065 Springdale Public Works 

Print Name:...:---------- Print Name.:...:----------

Signature.:...: ------------ Signature.:...: ------------

Title: ____________ _ Title: ____________ _ 

Date:. ___________ _ Date: _____________ _ 

Cinla~ Corporation >80 N. Monitor Road Springdal~. AR 7?76~ Offic.-, ~79.751.793~ www.cintas.com 

,.... 
C\1 



22 



ciNrAs. 
r.•·-.-•·•~•• :JM:IMII EEM,i I M;i+ iji i 

Cintas Corporation 

580 N. Monitor Rd. 

Springdale, AR 72764 

May 22., 2013 

This letter constitutes a rider between Springdale Public Works and Cintas Corporation #065 service 

agreement, numbers 88138 and 99588, giving Springdale Public Works an option to cancel or renew at 

the anniversary date for four (4} consecutive years. 

Cintas Corporation loc. 065 Springdale Public Works 

Print Name:...:---------- Print Name,.:..:-----------

Signature.:...:------------- Signature.:...:------------

Title: ___________ _ Title: ____________ _ 

Date: ____________ _ Date: ____________ _ 

Ci11l~:. Corpnrilt.ion 58(} N. Monitor Rd Springdale, AR 727M Offitc ,,79.751.793~ Fax 479.751.6537 www.c.ini~5.COI1l 

C') 
(\J 



~(Q)~W 
ORDINANCE NO. ~ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TO 
RENEW A CONTRACT FOR UNIFORMS WITH CINTAS 
CORPORATION; TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING; 
AND fOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department for the City of Springdale. Arkansas has been 
pre~nted with a contract from Cintas Corporation for unitorms. a copy of said contract being 
attached hereto as Exhibit ··A·· and made a pan hereof: 

WHEREAS, it has cnme to the attention of the City Council th<~t because the Publk 
Works Department has rented unifonns (including ckaning related scrvicesl fmm Cintus 
Corporation in the past. and the Public Works Department wants tn keep the same unifom, and 
because Cintas Corporation is conveniently located and has provided good ~n·ice in the past 
with reasonable prices. it is in the best interest of the Public Works Oepnrtment to n.•ncw said 
contract and waive competiti\'e biddin~,t. 

NOW, TIIEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS, that the Public Works Department is hereby 
authorized to extend the contract with Cintas Corporation for the renLal and cleaning of unifonns 
for Public Works Department employees at the pricL-s set fonh in the Contract attached hereto as 
Exhibit .. A .. : further. the requirement of competitive bidding is hereby waiv!!d as it is not deemed 
feasible or practical for the reasons herein stated. 

Emerpacy Claue. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance 
being necessary for the preservation of the health. satety and weltarc of thl! citi7.ens nr 
Springdalc:. Arkansas. shall be etTective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14111 day of Junc.2008. 

r; 
~~d~ 

Jerre van!·{ oosc. Mayor ...,. 

ATTEST: 

\..____ "\ 
. ! ) ~- HL L.- ~ ~.Jll.-Jl-
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

-.::t 
C\1 



ciNri6. 
A'* 

New Renew81___2$, 

Extt1B1T I\ Location No.~ 
---~-

Convad No. 1f81jb c;fS'~fr' 
STANDARD UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

Customer No 

Date __________ _ 

Customer C .1-r p-T' -¥·~k /?,p/,c:. Wor/0 Phone 7$0 - f!l :JS: 

Address 02 cP'i Rg ,.JAil l..d..Jo/,6 c L/1.1 City Sf'r • "j d.. / ~ State £ Zip,Z;22,& Y 
UNIFORM PRICING: 

• This llQ.-rnenl Is elledMI as Dllha data ol ew8C\Itlon for a tarm of 80 monlha from date ot ins1allation. 

• The addlllon&l charges llal9d below ar. IUbjacl 1a a~atment by Company effedN'e upon nolle& to CUstomer, Which notice may be in 
the tom; of en lnwlce. 

• Nama Emblem S / . 0 0 ea • Comf*'Y Emblem s I 75 ea. 
• Cuslllm Emblem $ - ea • Embtoidary S •• 
• COO Terms $ ~ per-k Cllatge lor prior Hnric:e (!! Arnounl Due '" Carried to Following Week) 
• Cradft Terms • Qlarge Payment& Due 10 Oays After Eoc! pf Month 
• Autametlc Lost Replacement Cllouve: llem n / A. '4 o! Inventory --=--- S ---==-- Ea. 
• Automalic ._.,., Rep\llcernent Charge: Item r. /A % of lnvanrory ---..::::::.... S ---==.._ Ea. 
• W-.y Minimum Charge $ ,34- e 0 per week 

• Make-Up Charge $ /, ;l s- per garmenL 
• Non·Standiii'CI/SpeclaJ Cut Garment (I.e., non-standal<l, non-atocked, unusually small or large •izes , unusually Short or long steove or 

lenglh, elc.) premium S I') lA per garment por week. 

• Seasonal S1HII8 Ch11nge $ - per Change per wHk. 
• Undar no drcumstancas Wllllhe Compeny accept tallllles bearing lrllll liquid. Shop towelS may not ba uaed 10 clean up oil or solvanl apills. 

Shop towel contllner S - par week. 

• A- Charge lor L.ogoMat S 
• UnHorm Storage Lodcars: $ - ee/IIIHk. LaUndl)l Locle·up: 5 - ealweak Shlpptng: S -
• Senrice Charge S ' a<> par week. 

This Sarv1ce Charge IS Uaed to help ComplflY pay various nuciUaUng cum~nt and lutun~ costs including, but not llmitad to, <:astl direcdy 
or lndlreclly related 10 lha environment, -IVY llaues. servloa and deliVery ol goods and .... rvteea, In addldon to olher mltcell-ous 
QOSis incurred ot thai may be Incurred II\ the 1utu111 by Company. 

• Sizlt Change: Cl.slomer agrees 10 - amployMs measured by a Clnlas representaliva using garment "size samples'. A charge 
ol $ 3 ~ per gannant wlll tM a11181Hd lor llf'IIPIOyttas sl.te ~d Wlll*l o4 weekS ol lrlslalation . 

. ~--------------------------------------------------------------
PRICING: 

Description Un~ Pl1ce 

A DOEN (.1/17 

. Please Sign Name _____________________ _ 

Please Print Name _____________________ _ 

P1easa Print r.u.. • - \ ' I 'AI\ 
Acceptrod- GM: t m\ bt +-

Form Distribution: (1) White-Office (2) Canary-customer (3) P ink-Corporate Office 

~"6 ~ 

LO 
C\1 



ciNFM. -- . --·;.ANDARD UNIFORM-RENTAL SERVICE AGREi!MENT .\ 

M 

The customer, Its successors and eBSigns ("Customer") orders from CINTAS CORPORATION or any of its 

subsldiariiMl, guccgm:on: and auigns (MCompany") sl1 of the Customer's reQuirementS of" garment rental services 
and other items cove!lld by this agreement during the term ot this agreement all in accordance with the pricing, 
teni'l:s and conditions CXlf:11alned hereln. Pricing Is based on 52 weeks billing per rental item per year. 

All garments wtn be cleaned .and maintained by Company. Any garments that reQuire replacement due to normal 
wear will btl ·replaced by Company at no charge to Customer. · · 

' Unless s~ed othetwlse, the' garments supplied under this agreement are hot ftame retardant or acid resistant 
and contain no spacial flame retardant or acid resistant features. Flame retardant and acid resistant garments 
.are available from COmpany upon request. Customer agrees to notify its employees that their garments are not 
desi~ned'for us-e in areas ofollamraablllty risk or where contact with hazardous materials is possible. Customer 
warrants that none of the employ~ for whom garments are supplied under this agreement require flame retardant 

or acid re~lstant clothing. 

Customer agrees to notify Company, in writing, of any hazardous materials-that may be picked. up by Company 
In the soiled ganne~ts or other textiles serviced under this agreement. In no caaa. will hazardQus materials be 
prese(lt to the extent ltlat they may be harmful to Company's employees. 

The weekly rental charge tor any individual leaving the employ of Customer can be tenninated, but only after 
ell garments issuecf to that lndMdual, or the value ot same, have been returned to Company. All garments and 
other rented items remain the property of Company. Any special products (logo mata) ·must be purchased by the 
customer if &e!Vice is stopped. It items are lost or damaged by any means Customer will pay the than current 
replacement values lor said items. 

This agreement is effective as of the date of execution. The initial term of this agreement shall be as set forth 
on the-front of this agreement and &hall automatically renew for the same period of time unleS!I Company is 
notified, to the contrary, in writing, 60 days In advance of the expiration of the then currant term. Upon each 
anniversary date of this agreement, Company will automatically increase the uniform gannent prices then in effect 
by the amount of lha Increase In the Consumer Price Index lor the previous twelve months or 5%. 

Customer hereby agrees to defend, Indemnify and hold harmless Company from any claims and damages 
arising out of or associated with this agreement 

Company guarantees to deliver the hlgheat quality textile rental service at all timn. Any complaints 
about the quality of the Hrvlca which have not been resolved In the nonnal course of business must be 
aant by registered letter to Company'• General Manager. If Company. then fails to rwsolve any matar1al 
complaint In a reasonable periOd Df tim., Cuatomar may terminate thla agi"'MMment provided all rental 
lterna are paid for at tha then current replacement values or retumed to Company In good and usable 
condiUon. 

Additional customer employees, products and services may be added to this agreement and sHall automatically 
become a part of 1111d subfect 10 the terms hereof. II this agreement is terminated earty, the partias agree that 
the damages sustalnad by Company will be substantial and difficult to ascertain. Ther.tfore, if this agreement Is 
terminated by Customer prior to the applicable expiretlon date tor any reason other than documented quality of 
service reasons which are not cured as set forth above, or terminated by Company for cause at any time, Customer 
will pay to Company, as liquldated damages and not as a penalty, the greater of 50% of the average weekly 
invoice total muttipHed by the number of weeks remaining in the unexpired term, or buy back all garments and 
other products aHocated to Customer at the then current replacement values. 

Customer shall elso·be responsible for any unpaid charges on Customer's account prior to termination. 

Any dispute or matter arising in connection with or relating to this agreement shall be resolved by binding and 
final arbitration under applicable stale or federal laws providing for the enforcement of agreements to arbitrate 
disputes. Any such dispute shall be determined on an individual basis, shall be considered unique as to its facts, 
and shall not be consolidated in any arbllratlon or other proceeding with any claim or controversy of any other 
party. 

Customer certifies that Company is In no waylnfrlnging upon any existing contract between Customer and any 
other service provider. 

R-t100A(oii!ISI ~~~1.-!.t 

<0 
C\1 



ciNFAs. 
• we 

tJ/,;bdtM -/o djrumed-
Facility Services Price List for 

Springdale Public Works 

Descriotion Quantity Price 

Scraper Mat Each Sl.SO 
22 Dust Each $.80 
Red Shop Towels (bi-weekly) Each S.08 
White Shop Towels (bi-weekly Each $.09 
Fender Cover (bi-weekly) Each $.80 
Heavy Duty Soap (bi-weekly) Each $9.00 
Terry Towels (hi-weekly) Each 5.15 
3x4 mats (hi-weekly) Each $1.30 

ctntas Corporation Springdale Public Works 

Sign: 4~ 4.,(' Sign: ____ _ 

Print: & .. ., a6¥..R Print: ___________ __ 

Title: .S..<""U /!14a')-"'- Title:, __________ _ 

Date: -:J· .n.() ~ Date: _______ _ 

tlntas CDrpolltlon 510 N.IID"itDr Rd P. Q. 1160114g Springot.la, AR 7Z764 Oflice 47'-751.7934 Fax 47U5U537 - .cinbs.tom 

""' C\1 



ciMM. 

Cintas Corporation 
580 N. Monitor Rd. 
P.O. Box 149 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Ma.y 23, 2008 

City ofPublic Works, 

Their will not be any increases fur the first and second anniversary dates of the 
agreement. Upon the anniversary of the third year there will be an increase of2o/o and 
upon the IID.llivcrsary of the fuurth year there will be an increase of2o/o. 

CiDtas ComOJ!tlon 

Sign: l5c; 4,-R 
Print: a ... ~,. z.y ..t 
Title:.5 .. r , . ~t 4c•1e£l.. 

v 

Date: ..s--.:u~ DB 

Springdale Public Wo!'ks 

Sign: ____ ~ 

Print: ______ _ 

Title: ______ _ 

Dare:. ______________ __ 

Ontas Corpantlon 510 II. Monitor lid ~. D. ICIIC 1~9 Springdale, AR 7Z764 Oflic:2 479.751.7934 fiX 479.751.1537 -.dntas.aHII 

CX) 
N 



_ ___ ; . - ·· SPRINGDALE Pt181..1C WORKS OEPAftTMENT 
---- -- ---_ 1.__ __ ·- :·- --·-T ·=-=r . ' I 1 -- - -r-

UNIFORM PRICING&. F~ILITY SERVICI!:S BIO SUBMITTED BY CINTAS CORPORATION ON MAY U , 2101 
__ . - --

! .. ~. -~ I ---y-

~ ,... N·-'--- of I : ! Ulllfonn I ~ Ancu•l Co.t I AnnuM eo .. I"'""' .. Cosl : ~ Cost Annu• Coli 
1 Code ....-- : : lem i CMnptl I WHkly ! W..IIlyCOII lor ~-~~.~ i , ........ ~ "-~ 

Employees! Dttserlptlono!Unifann · '""'"'lory 1 I t --"- I - --..--
i c~"':., Ulinglllllll Typ. l lnulldlo ~~ ~CIIICI i Coslfar :fDcUnifocmed Unllormlld ........,...., EqlloyMI ; Employ•• EmployMs . = Cod• I EmployM ' """ I EmployMI ' !tnploy-1 Secane~ Yilt """' v- ! Foucth y- Fifth Year 0% i ~.. I EmployM ; j ! Flrsl Yur 1% lncnHI a lnerus• i Z% lncruse lne-

~--~~----~-----~r--------------i------+------+------,~------~------r-------4-------+-----~~----~ 
733 Ja WorkShifi /Je111s 11.11 5.5 I 4.85 I 1&4.30 I' 9.583.110_! S __ ?..563.110 f-!. 9.775.27 $ 9.170.~ I 9.910.78 

f- _ ~- . ~..! ... _ ~ _ Worll 51*1 Mlac~ Plllls . f-· 1 ~J.!- -~~- s 4.50 S 18.110 S !136.00 S 9311.00 S 954.72 $ 973.81 $ 1173.81 
'---~~ _ _ 2 _ _ Work Sl-'t 11 5 S UO $ 3.80 $ 117.20 I 157.20 $ 190.114 $ 1114.7& $ 194.7& 

I 507 1 WOtk WIIEIMiic Plllls 11 .11 5.5 ' 4.5/J I 4.5/J • $ 234.00 l 234.00 $ 2311.68 s 243.45 ' 243.45 -·----,.-fit70 45 .war~~ Jadlll• 2 · 1 s 0.20 s a.oo . s 4111100 s 4611.oo s 4n.Ja s 4111.111 s 488.91 ---- :r_· -912 -:-~ 5 lc-•ls _ 5 --r -1-- I 2.00 $ IO.OOJ$ 520.00 $ 520.00 S 530.40 $ 541 .01 I$ 541.01 

~--::-1-= 1~ - -~ __ J~:~~-~~~~-- r· ____ -.±:·_::-=-=+' a.oo ~--~t' 312.00 Is 312.00
1 
s ~--~J~~-~ 

~~-·,·~ . - ·-·_-_ -'·····- ··-· -_··_- -_- ·- · __ -r--.. - I ! ___ ,_!_ _ _ ~_, L1~~~~-j-'_I~~~-!..!~2.48S,~t!12,~;3J. ! ! !2J~.J3 
.____ •• ••• - - -- - ·- - --- t I -1-- -----L-- - --r---·-

- __ _ .L_ .. - · -~ __ ·- , FACIUTY SERVICI!S ~- -· __ ···-t-- --- .. -J_- - - ---~-.. --+---------r- --
---1 ~-=-1 ~-:--- --:-_------~--r.--- ~----t-- i ~Cool !Annuli! cost ; Annual Co• Aanu.ICOiti,_uCast! ·-

. (Cintas ouueello I DttiCripiiOn or ~lily I Fr.,...ncy ! • Unit I Weeldy i l'or Flr5t v- l l'or Second I 101 Thkel Year rcw fcKII1tl ; roc Fifth I 

! Corpatltl ::."!~ I SeiVIce 11.-n al Servtee ; Pncelllem i CDst ' al Conlr•d I ,!:~::! f 2,., lncreo11e ~~::: j ,;:~:! \ 
--- -~- -~- - ~: .--:-·~~----:-~===--=-~-=~-~~-:-.=---1=-+--t..=. + -- ~==c~.- --.. t-·- -- ~----=-=--- ----+- -~------

. . _ !..~ ___ l___ - ~~~---· -- - , Weeloly S 1.50 ..!_ 4.50 !._ 234.00 I !_ . 234.00 $ 238.118 S 243.45 i $ 24.1.45 1 
2631 J 22-DusiMOP · Weetdy s o.ao s~s 124.ao ' s 124-ao s 127.30 ' 1 129.14 1 $ 129.M ; 

..:...=.:::_· ·=--2~~_::- too- . IRed Shop Towels ---~lBi-WeekiY $ o.oa _L~-- 416.00 S · 416.00 s 42U2! s 432.51 IS 432.81 ! 
·· - _ _;_~ 40 IWhlte Shop Towe!s 111-WHkly $ 0.09 $ 1.110 ' S 93.1i0 $ 93.110 ! $ 95.47 l $ 97.38] $ 97.38 
·-- ·-- - ~r--.1..._ . 1F...-ecwers ··----~~ s o.ao s IUO Is 41.&C s 41.&0 , s 42.43 ' s 43.28 1 s 43.28 • --
·- ·- - --·- 1400 _2 . . Her.yo.AySoap 81-WeiiiiiY:: s 9.00 s 9.00LS __ 468.oo L _ 468.oo , s •n.Ja . s 485.ii ! S 488.81 , . . ___ _ 

2700 20 •TerryTOWW!a 81-VV~ S 0.15 S 1.5/J_.!._S -~ s 78.00 I s . 79.!8 • s 8 1.15 · S 81.15 -·---· -:- ··® ---8- ,Jx4RtdM111 ·-- .... B~W•IMIY s 2.30 S 9.2ci'TS- -4711.40 s -47i4Q1T --~$ 4i7.13~$ 4r17.73 : ·-~ -· ---
. ..:: .. :::. L~ -= l ·_- _:. :J;c~Mif-~~~~-::..=.:~ j Bi·W•k!y- $ 2.30 $ . 345J.!__ 179.40 !.! .. __.!!9.40 . L. 152-ii Is IIMS.SS i s ~----=-.:-~:-

· · -·--~- -- - - '-- ----- ·---·-· -- --~----L---- 1 ' L . . i =-=-+-.- I ----··-

~--~ ::~~~-~~~ .. =~!,_;:;:-~:"~~;~::::;:~_;~~-!;:t~,:::~;.~=~-:-=== 
· Tola4 Estimated Cost of Tolal ContriiCI . ' (· · S 73.219.94 • 

Pnntod 011 5i2712006 11 2 I 8 PM 

29 



RESOLUTION NO~·--

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT FOR ACQUISITION SERVICES 
ASSOCIATED WITH THE 2012 BOND PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City Of Springdale approved a bond measure in August of 

2012 to provide up to 45 million dollars for the purpose of roadway improvement 

projects, and; 

WHEREAS, the provisions of the bond measure indicate that the city must 

have a reasonable expectation to complete the projects within three years, and; 

WHEREAS, in order to meet this goal it is necessary to utilize the services of 

an acquisition firm to expedite right-of-way and easement acquisition; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City 

Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract with Universal Field Services, Inc. 

to provide acquisition services with the following provisions: 

1. Acquisition Services to be provided by Universal Field Services, Inc. in an 

amount not to exceed $600,000. 

2. Reimbursement of actual cost for sub consultant services and fees to 

include, but not limited to, appraisal services, title services and closing 

costs. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 

OF AN AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into a contract with USI 
Consulting Engineers, Inc. relating to roadway improvements to Don Tyson 
Parkway from Hylton Road to Habberton Road, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to change the design and add two roundabouts, 
and 

WHEREAS, the compensation included in the contract will be increased by 
$131,000 for the additional work of geotechnical investigation, roundabout design 
with pedestrian signals and right-of~ way document preparation; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute amendment no. 1 to USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. contract 
for roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from Hylton Road to Habberton 
Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

...-
(") 



Wyman Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Charles R. Nickle [crnickle@usi-ce.com] 

Thursday, June 13, 20134:28 PM 

VVyman Morgan; Doug Sprouse 

Cc: apugh@springdalear.gov; 'James Breakfield'; 'Terry W. Carpenter' 

Subject: Design contract modification for Roundabouts at Hylton Rd and Habberton Rd 

Attachments: 1309002 DTP - ESA Amendment 1.pdf 

Wyman: 

Page I of 1 

Here is our Professional Services Agreement- contract amendment no. 1 which changes the scope of services to 
design roundabouts (with signalized pedestrian crossings) at Hylton Rd and Habberton Rd in lieu of fully 
signalized conventional intersections. 

The design fee is increased by $30,000 and the additional survey, ROW plans and documents is added for 
$16,000. The time for completing the final design phase is increased by 60 calendar days. Please add this item 
to the agenda for the CIP meeting and next Council meeting. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Charles R. Nickle, P .E. 
Chief Executi11e 0/ficer 

m m~ ~ • 'on:-uHht;:. 
'-..J'~~ l·.nf~uw~·~· !l-
www.usi-ce.com 
4847 Kaylee Avenue, Suite B 
Springdale, AR 72762. 
P: 479•872·7115 
F: 479·872.·7118 
crnickle®U§j-ce.com 

6/13/2013 

C\1 
M 



AMENDMENT NO. 1 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

2013 STREET IMPROVEMENT BOND PROGRAM 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, AR 

DON TYSON PARKWAY (HYLTON ROAD TO HABBERTON ROAD) 
USI PROJECT NO. 1309002 

WHEREAS, on November 27, 2012, the CITY entered into an Agreement for Engineering 
Services (the "Agreement") with the ENGINEER to perform professional engineering services 
for roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from Hylton Road to Habberton Road 
(referred to as the "Project"). 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the original Agreement in order to modify the scope of the 
Project to change the type of intersections at Hylton Road and Habberton Road to roundabouts in 
lieu of fully signalized intersections, 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, 
Owner and Engineer hereby stipulate and agree that the Agreement dated November 27, 2012 is 
amended in the following particulars: 

Attaehment "A" . Scope of Services 

The following modifications are hereby made to paragraph 1. Scope of Proiect: 

Change section I.e. to read as follows: Provide design and construction documents for 
roundabouts with pedestrian signals at the intersections with Hylton Road and Habberton 
Road. 

Attachment "B" . Schedule 

The following modifications are hereby made to schedule for "Property Acquisition 
Documents" and "Final Design": 

Change the number of calendar days for completion of "Property Acquisition 
Documents" and "Final Design" from 60 to 120 calendar days after approval of 
Preliminary Design. 

Attachment "D" • Compensation 

The following modifications are hereby made to Attachment "D" Compensation: 

Any place "Traffic Study and Traffic Signal Design" appears it is to be replaced with 
"Roundabout Intersection Design with Pedestrian Signals" and the amount of 
compensation is to be changed from $70,000 to $100,000. 

AMENDMENT 1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
USI- CITY OF SPRINGDALE - PROJECT 1309002 

PAGE 1 OF2 

('I') 
('I') 



Add the item "Right-of-Way Document Preparation" in the amount of$16,000. 

Change the SUB-TOTAL section under Basic Services to read as follows: 

Geotechnical Investigation $ 15.000 

Roundabout Intersection Design with Pedestrian 
Signals $100,000 

Right-of-Way Document Preparation $ 16,000 

Concept Design Phase, to include Topographic, 
Right-of-Way and Utility Surveys 2.25% 

Preliminary Design Phase 1. 75% 

Final Design Phase 2.00% 

Bid/Award Phase 2.00% 

SUB-TOTAL Basic Services 8.00% Plus $131.000 for 
Geotechnical Investigation, 
Roundabout Design with 
Pedestrian Signals, and 
Right-of-Way Document 
Preparation 

All other provisions of the original Agreement remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the PARTIES to this AGREEMENT have hereunto set their hands of 
the day and year first above written. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS USI CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

By: By:~-------

Honorable Doue: Sorouse. Mavor 
Title 

Attest 

Denise Pearce. Citv Clerk 
Title 

AMENDMENT 1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
USI - CITY OF SPRINGDALE- PROJECT 1309002 

Charles R. Nickle. CEO 
Title 

Attest 

Terrv W. Caroenter. President 
Title 

PAGE20F2 

v 
('I) 



That which is underlined is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 46-26 OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Section 46-26 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contains the regulations regarding the Springdale Fire 
Department providing services outside the city limits of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department wishes to provide a method to 
collect the costs of providing services outside the city limits of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, other cities in Northwest Arkansas have adopted similar 
ordinances providing for the recovery of costs associated with providing fire 
services outside the city limits; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Section 46-26 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 46-26 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 46-26. - Service outside city- fees; appropriation. 

(a) The mayor, fire chief or any person duly delegated authority by 
the fire chief shall be authorized to dispatch fire companies of 
the city fire department outside the city limits to combat fires. 
The city fire department shall have the right to refuse to 
respond to any reguest for service outside of the corporate city 
limits if. in the judgment of the fire chief, or authorized 
representative. the services within the city limits would be 
impaired. 

(b) The person outside the city limits receiving the fife fJfO~eetion 
services of the city fire department as contained herein shall 
pay to the City of Springdale: 

EmestCa/20 13Misc/Ord46-26 

lO 
M 



(1) A a service charge of $200.00 $400.00 for the first 
hour of service or any fraction thereof plus 
$100.00 $200.00 per hour for each additional 
hour or fraction thereof~ to the eity elerk, 50 
peroeat of v:hieh shall go iato the eity's fire fuBd, 
4 0 pereeat of w&ieh shall go into a fund to drwll 
iaterest aad to be used to help r=eplaee dilapiaated 
a:ad wom out equipment of the fire departmem 
(Sl:leh fund to be ealled the apparatus replaeeBteRt 
fuBd), aad the remaiBiBg tea pereeflt to be 
deposited iBto the eity tifemeB's peBsio& atld relief 
fyfHh 

(2) An hourly charge equivalent to the regular hourly 
pay for each hour that each on-duty employee of 
the de.partment is involved in response. and the 
rate of time and a half for any off-duty employees 
who responds; 

(3) The re.placement costs of all equipment used by 
the fire de.partment in managing and mitigation 
efforts of the incident. including any equipment 
damaged or made unusable by contamination; and 

(4) Any costs incurred by the fire department with any 
labor. materials, or supplies provided by a third 
party at the request of the fire de.partment. 

(c) At the discretion of the fire chief, the service charge may be 
waived if the property owner receiving services is a dues paid 
subscriber to the fire department receiving aid from the city fire 
department. 

(d) The services provided to the agencies under mutual aid. 
automatic aid. or those services provided under the interlocal 
agreements signed by the City of Springdale and Benton and 
Washington County shall be exempt from such charges except 
those charges outlined in the interlocal agreement. Those that 
choose not to be a participant of the interlocal agreements shall 
be subject to the above charges. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 46 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately 
upon its passage and approval. 

EmestCa/20 I 3Misc/Ord46-26 

co 
("") 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of ______ , 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/20 13Misc/Ord46-26 

r--. 
('I) 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has a need to replace and 
upgrade some of their fire hose and nozzles, and 

WHEREAS, they have advertised and received competitive bids for fire 
hose and nozzles needed; and 

WHEREAS, the City has sufficient Act 833 funds to cover the low bid of 
$97,000; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the City of 
Springdale is hereby amended as follows: 

Present 
Department Account No. Description Budget 

Fire 10106014228050 Equipment from Reserves 390,000 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 
97,000 487,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25h day of June, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

CD 
M 



Wyman Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 

Mike Irwin [mirwin@springdalear.gov] 

Friday, May 31,2013 1:47PM 

To: 'VVyman Morgan' 

Subject: Act 833 money 

VVyman, 

Page 1 of 1 

Would it be possible to place on Monday's committee meeting agenda the Act 833 budget amendment money 
request for the new hose. We opened bids yesterday. The total amount will be $95,000 to obtqain new hose, 
nozzles, and ground monitors. Thanks, 

Respectfully, 

Milre3uoin 
Fire Chief 
Springdale Fire Department 
417 Holcomb 
PO Box 1521 
Springdale, Arkansas 72765 
Office 479-751-4510 
Cell479-799-9091 
mirwin@springdalear.gov 

"We all go home just as we came to work today!" 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This email and any file& trorumltted with It"'' co'lfldential ~intended &olely for the we of the lndi11idual or etttlty to whom they 
on addre&ud. If you lraYe receiwd thi& email in error plet~~e notify the &)l&tem morrager. This message contaiM confidentiollnjortMtlon and Is ltttertded only for the 
indillidwol rramed. If )1011 are not the rramed addressee you should ttot dl&semifiQte, diltrlbute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the ,,,a., immediately bye-mail if you 
how nceiwd thi& e-mail by mis/Qu and delete this e-mail from your &)litem. 1jyo11 are ttot the intended recipient you ore notified that discf01/ng, copying, distributing 
or tQk/ng any action in reliance on the cott111ttts of this information 18 &trictly prohibited. 

6/6/2013 

en 
('I) 



Wyman Morgan 

From: Mike Irwin [mirwin@springdalear.gov] 

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 1:48PM 

To: 'V\Iyman Morgan' 

Subject: Change! 
We left off one part so the total amount would be $97,000. Sorry 

Respectfully, 

~9WJin 
Fire Chief 
Springdale Fire Department 

417 Holcomb 
PO Box 1521 
Springdale, Arkansas 72765 
Office 479-751-4510 

Cell479-799-9091 
mirwin@springdalear.gov 

"We all go home just as we came to work today!" 

.t'age 1 or 1 

-••••~-••••---· ••·---·w ••••---- ""'" • - ••••-•••·••••--•-••• -••••• •• 

CONFIDENTIALrrY STATEMENT: ThiJ email and 411)1 ftlu trarumitted with it are confidential a lid intended solely for the we oftM. indlvidrlal or entity to whom they 
ore addreued. If you 1rat>r received thu email in emH' p/to~t notify tM.IJimm manager. This me.uage contoiru co'!{Kkmlalinformatlon and is intended only for the 
individual ntJIMd.lfyow are not the named addruue you should not dl11eminote, dislribttJe or copy tlris e-mail. Please notifY tM. sender Immediately by e-mail if you 
hat>r nce/lled this e-tnDiJ by mist11lrll and dtJlete thU t-lfiDil from your s~tem. lf you an net tM. intendtJd ncipienJ you are notified tlral disclosing, copying, distribwting 
or taking any action in reliance on the conlents of tlri:s information is :strictly prohibited. 

6/6/2013 

0 
'Ct 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has received more than $104,000 in 
unclaimed seized assets and forfeitures, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested the appropriation of these 
funds for equipment and supplies needed by the Police Department, and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department Account No. Description 
Police Revenue 10105013810300 Unclaimed Seized Funds 
Police Revenue 10105013312000 DOJ Seizures/Forfeitures 
Police Revenue 1 01 05013322000 Drug Seizures/Forfeitures 
Police 10105014217021 Drug Seizure Funds 
Police 1 0105014216002 Operational Supplies 

Present 
Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 

131,050 

Increase Decrease 
29,000 
24,800 
6,800 

97,000 
7,300 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

.. · ATTEST: 

"Denise Pearc~: City Cierk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Erne~ Cate, City Attorney 

. . 

Proposed 
Budget 
29,000 
24,800 
6,800 
97,000 
138,350 

'r'" 
..q-



MEMO 

Date: 6/3/13 
To: Wyman Morgan 
From: Chief Kathy OKelley 
Re: Transfer of Funds 

I am requesting a transfer of$97,000.00 from the Equitable Sharing Account, 101-0501-
331.20-00 to the Police Department budget, Account #101-0501-421.70-21 for the 
purchase of equipment. 

L3 Mobile Video Cameras (8) 
Camera Lapel Mics (10) 
Covert Equipment 
Vehicle Maintenance Equipment 
L3 Server Upgrade 

$47,760.00 
$10,000.00 
$10,000.00 
$23,000.00 

$6000.00 

C\1 
v 



MEMO 

Date: 5/21/13 
To : Wyman Morgan 
From: Chief Kathy O'Kelley 
Re: Transfer of Funds 

On 5/20/2013 a letter was directed to Laura Favorite advising "unclaimed seized 
assets" totaling $7,297.27 were processed and ready for transfE~r from the 
Springdale Property room to the general fund, revenue account #101-0501-

...421 .80-30. This action was pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated 24-11-415. 
~~l ... o~~~ 

I am requesting these funds be transferred from this account to the Police 
Department Budget account # 101-0501-421.60-02, Operational Supplies. This 
money will be used to replace nylon police gear with leather basket weave police 
gear. 

Respectfully, ~ 
'D' 

hy O'Kelley 

(t) 
-q-



CITY of SPRIN'GDAI.E 
POLICE DEPARTMENT SERVICE DIVISION SPRINGDALE CITY JAIL 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Laura, 

Laura Favorite 
Sgt Kirmer 
05/20/2013 
Converted Money from Special Account 

I have attached a spreadsheet with 5 more accounts that need to be turned 
over to the city's General Fund. These accounts are to be considered 
"unclaimed seized property" as per the decision from the City Attorney's 
Office, they can be turned over to the General Fund. 

Thank. you, 

~ .J-._ ~ - l'Z-L-
Sergeant Joshua 
Evidence Administrator 

ifl~~ 

ADMINISTRATION BUilDING, 201 NORlH SPRING STREET, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 
(479) 756-8200 

SERVICE DMSION 

v 
v 



I EVIDENCE# =r= -- !AMOUNT I 

:2001~E~000.074 .30.271 
2001.,E-:Q00074 : l 

· .2G04-E~00232 ·580.00 
· 2004-'E-0007.10· ts .. oo · 
2006-.E-00.1650 ' 5,4ao·;:oo 

.354035 · . . : :1 ,".192.00 . 

Total 7,297.27 

1.0 
"'¢ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE OFFERING OF SALES 
AND USE TAX REFUNDING BONDS; AND PRESCRIBING 
OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas (the "City"), has outstanding its 
Sales and Use Tax Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2006 (the "Series 2006 Bonds"), 
which will be in the outstanding principal amount of $88,575,000, after the July 1, 2013 
payment; and 

WHEREAS, in order to achieve debt service savings, it is in the best interest of 
the City to refund the Series 2006 Bonds (the "Refunding"); and 

WHEREAS, the Refunding can be accomplished by the issuance of the City's 
Sales and Use Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 (the "Series 2013 Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.C.A. §14·164·315, the City has determined to sell the 
Series 2013 Bonds on a negotiated basis to Stephens Inc. and Crews & Associates, Inc. as 
underwriters (the "Underwriters11

), with Stephens Inc. serving as the senior book running 
manager; and 

WHEREAS, the Series 2013 Bonds shall be allocated between the Underwriters 
as follows: Stephens Inc.· 50% of Series 2013 Bonds; and Crews & Associates, Inc.- 50% of 
Series 2013 Bonds; 

NOW, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas: 

Section I. That the offering of the Series 2013 Bonds by the Underwriters in 
order to achieve an acceptable level of savings for the City is hereby authorized. 

Section 2. The officials of the City are authorized to cooperate with the 
Underwriters, and Friday, Eldredge & Clark, LLP, as Bond Counsel, in the preparation of a 
preliminary official statement and bond ordinance and are further authorized to execute such 
writings and take such actions as may be appropriate to the offering of the Series 20 13 Bonds. 

<0 
"'¢ 



Section 3. As the issuance of the Series 2013 Bonds is, under Arkansas law, 
subject to the approval of the City Council, by ordinance, any sale of the Series 2013 Bonds will 
be subject to the approval of the City Council. 

This Resolution passed this day of , 2013. 

APPROVED: 

ATTEST: By: 
Mayor 

City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

2 

,...... 
..q 



CERTIFICATE 

The undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Springdale, Arkansas (the "City"), 
hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and compared copy of a resolution passed at a regular 
session of the City Council of the City, held at the regular meeting place of the Council at 
____ o'clock p.m. on the day of 2013. 

City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

3 

CX) 
-.;t 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR CITY 

BUILDINGS AND CONTENTS 

WHEREAS, The City of Springdale retained the Farris Insurance Agency as the 
insurance broker for building insurance for the City of Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, the Farris Insurance Agency has negotiated and secured two (2) proposals} 
to insure the buildings and contents for replacement cost of $102,462,497 with deductibles and 
premiums, and 

WHEREAS, after reviewing all proposals the Mayor has recommended the proposal 
from CNA Insurance with a $50,000 wind/hail deductible per occurrence and a $10,000 
deductible for all other perils with a premium of$180,974, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the limited number of insurance companies that 
provide municipal insurance coverage and their practice of limiting their proposals to only one 
agent, competitive bidding is not feasible or practical and is hereby waived on the purchase of 
insurance coverage for buildings and contents provided by CNA Company for a premium of 
$180,974. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of June, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

0) 
v 



PROPERTY INSURANCE COVERAGE 

CAUSE OF LOSS FORM USED: SPECIAL 

Location Schedule Provided by the City 

SUBJECT OF INSURANCE 

Totatllnsured Value 
Flood/Earthquake 

AMOUNT 

$102,462,497 
See notes 

VALUATION 

Replacement Cost 

0 
LO 



PREMIUMS 

COMPANY • Deductible PREMIUM 

CNA Insurance $180,974 
-$50,000 Wind/Hail Deductible Per Occurrence 
- $10,000 All other Perils Deductible Per Occurrence 

AIG Insurance $145,294 
- $100,000 Wind/Hail Deductible Per Occurrence 
- $25,000 All other Perils Deductible Per Occurrence 

NOTES: 

CNA provides $5,000,000 for flood coverage and $5,000,000 for earthquake coverage 
.with a $50,000 per occurrence deductible for each. 

AIG provides $10,000,000 for flood coverage and $10,000,000 for earthquake coverage 
with a $1 00,000 per occurrence deductible for each. 

,... 
LO 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of June 4, 
2013 for hearing the matter of a petition of Computer Commercial Services, Inc. (Gene 
Housely) requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from 
Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: 3660 S. 56th Street 

Legal description: A part of the NE Y4 of the NE% of Section 17, T-17-
N R-30-W, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particular~· 
described as follows: Beginning at a set % inch diameter rebar pin on 
the East line of said Section 17; which is South 125.50 feet from the 
NE Corner of said Section 17; thence N 89° 54' 10" W 347.75 feet to a 
set % inch diameter rebar pin; thence South 125.50 feet to a set % 
inch diameter rebar pin; thence S 89° 54' 10" E. 347.75 feet; thence 
North 125.50 feet to the point of beginning, containing 1.00 acres, 
more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) for the 
purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, 
and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, 
and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

1 

C\1 
lO 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

C") 
LO 



~ Feet 
0 150 
H H H 

N 
54 

300 
H H I 

APPLICANT: COMMERCIAL COMPUTER SERVICES 
FILE #: R13-18 

REZONING REQUEST: 
A-1 TO C-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
6/4/2013 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
(1-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of · Jne 4, 
2013 for hearing the matter of a petition of Crossland Holding Company, LLC and 
Rescue Heroes, LLC requesting that the following described tract of real estate be 
zoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1). 

Layman's Description: 800 S. 40th Street 

Legal description: All that certain tract of parcel of land being a part of the 
N Y:z of theSE~ of the NE ~of Section 4, Township 17 North, Range 30 
West, Washington County, Arkansas, and being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds as follows: commencing at a 2" iron pipe 
(FD) for the northwest corner of the N Y:z of the SE ~ of the NE % of 
Section 4, township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, 
Arkansas; thence N 89° 54' 12" E for a distance of 661.54 feet to a 5/8" 
iron pin (set) for the point of beginning; thence N89° 54' 12" E for a 
distance of 613.20 feet to a 5/8" iron pin (set) on the west right-of-way lim~ 
of 40th Street; thence S ooo 04' 42" W for a distance of 294.10 feet witr. 
said right-of-way to a 5/8" iron pin (set); thence S 89° 55' 43" W for a 
distance of 200.00 feet to a 5/8" iron pin (set); thence sooo 04' 42" W for a 
distance of 50.29 feet to a 5/8'' iron pin (set); thence s 89° 56' 17" w for a 
distance of 414.81 feet to a 5/8" i~on pin (set); thence N ooo 03' 46" E 
344.06 feet to the point of beginning. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1) 

1 

1.0 
1.0 



for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1) 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

A TrEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

<0 
1.0 



D Feet 
0 150 300 

A A H H H I 
N 

57 

APPLICANT: CROSSLAND HOLDING CO., LLC; RESCUE HEROS, LLC. CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
FILE #: R13-19 PLANNING OFRCE 

REZONING REQUEST: PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
C-2 TO 1-1 6/4/2013 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ARE
APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, Angela Jatko is currently serving on the Board of 
Commissioners of the Springdale Housing Authority; and 

WHEREAS, Angela has proven to be a valuable member of this 
Commission, and her term expired on April 28th, 2013; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority, under 
authority of Arkansas Code14-169-208, has re-appointed Angela Jatko to a 
term expiring on April 28th, 2018, subject to City Council approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the re
appointment of Angela Jatko to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority is hereby approved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

CX) 
LO 



~ 
SPRINGDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

P .0. BOX 2085 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72765-2085 

Resolution 602-13 
CERTIFICATE OF REAPPOINTMENT 

We the Commissioners for the Housing Authority of the City of_Springdale_, 

Arkansas, by virtue of the Authority vested in us by the Act to Provide a Method of Filling 

Vacancies on Municipal Housing Authority Boards, Code 114-169-208. Appointment, ect., of 

commissioners, employees, do hereby reappoint __ Angela Jatko as a 

Commissioner of the Housing Authority of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, for a term beginning_ 4/29/2013 and to expire on _4128/2018 _____ _ 

IN WllNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto signed our names as Commissioners of 

the Housing Authority of the City of_Springdale Arkansas, 

and cause the official Corporate Seal of said Authority of Springdale_, Arkansas, to 

be attached hereto this __ _ 

. 

-=---AITES---1£=~:.=.~-~ 
~ ,....... 0 Secretary 

0> 
lO 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A COPIER LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 

PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter is in need of a new copier/printer/fax 
machine for the front office due to their old copier being transferred to the back 
office for the Animal Control Officers, and 

WHEREAS, the monthly base cost of the machine will be $205.68, and 

WHEREAS, Professional Business Systems is a listed vendor on the state 
bid contract list. The total contract price is below bid requirements; therefore, 
competitive bidding is not required; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute a 60 month copier lease agreement with Professional 
Business Systems for a monthly base cost of $205.68. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0 
c.o 



PBS 
P:roCeeatonal 
Buatness Systems 
The Prolesllona'l Te<~rn. 

290$Soulh Wd1on ~ 
Sulhl$ 
POIIar.2130 
llelltonvtlle. AR 72712 

Lease Agreement 

Mli.IGAI. NAME Of I.ISS& ADOHSS 

SPRINGDALE CITY OF ANIMAL SERVICES 321 RANDALL WOBBE RD 

c:nY STATE ZIP ,HONE PAX 

SPRINGDALE AR 72764-0000 (479) 750-8163 

IIU TO (If OT!IEI TMAN AIOVE) 

- ·---· - - --------··- ·-------·-· ---
M AK E/ M O DEl I SERIAL NU'-'~E R • ' 

SEE ADDENDUM FOR EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES 

Months: ____ ,_..:.60;:__ __ _ Agreement Start Date: ___ Ju_ly 1, 2013 

• Base of$ $205.61 plus sales and property tax per month 

• This agreement excludes alsemce and supples 

• Security Deposit Transferred $ 289.98 

• Additional Security Deposit Due $ 0.00 

• !ermlnate existing lease for ldl 7781 

"THHS IS A NON~ANCELAIM.URitEVOCABl.E AGR£9ENT. TttS AG~te!IIENT C:ANNOT BE CANCI:LEO OR TEMIMATED. Thia 
leaSe wt1 aUiom8Ucaly ,.,_for a 12-month period 1f a wntten notice of canc:au.lon Ia not provklecl belen leMe IIICplnlllon. The Lessee 

sMII NOT HAVE a PIIIChaa OPtion Ill the eocplratlon of lliS leue. 

The Lessee ogrees to provide the Lessor or the l.esso~s As11gnee with a poncy or a certtftcate of insurance covering the leased equipment and naming 
the Lessor or the Lesso(s As1ignee as the loss poyee hen. 

IMPORTANT INFORMAnON POll LESSEE 

The undersigned Lessee apples to Lessor for a tease of the obove descrbed property reqiJiprnent") for commercial putposM and agrees that the lease 
Is not to be cons1rued as a consumer contract 1f lessor accepts by signng the lease below. Lessee agrees to rent from Lessor and Lessor agrees to rent 
to Lessee. the equipment. on all of the terms and condtlons herein. including the terms and condtlons set forth on the ,..,......., side hereof. THIS LEASE 
CANNOT BE CANCELLED. and is $\Jbjecl to the TERMS AND CONDtnONS PRINTED ON THIS PAGE AND THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF. 

Vendor and Its representatives are not the agent of Le.sor and cannot wolve, vary, or alter the terms of this leose agreement. lessor does not wanant 
the fltness, merchantability, design, condition, capacity, suUablli1y. or performance of the property leased. Lessor makes no express or Implied warranties 
ond the properly "os is", "with all faults". Warranties made by the vendor ond/or manufacturer ore assigned by lessor to Lessee. In the event of anv claim 
concerning the location. lnsfall<JIIon. repair or use of the property leased or anv other cloim concerning the property, regardless of cmne or 
consequence. Lessee's or*f remed'(.lf cmy, Is against the vendor or mQnUfacllKer of the property. No defect regardless of cause or consequence shal 
relieve Lessee from petlormance under the tease agreement, including rental payments. IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the undersigned hereby sign this lease 
the daf and year hereinafter written. 

Full Legal 

Company Nom~ Ltilor. 

Signature: 

Print Nome: Date: ---------- - - ---
mtc: 

Dole: 

AGREEM~NT O f UNCON DII I ON AL G UA RANTY 

This guaran1y ageement Is executed for the beneflt of lessor, Its successors and assigns. to Induce Lessor to entllf Into the above Lease, with the above 
named Lessee. The und8111gned guarantor(sl J<mttv and severattv unconcltlonaiV guarantee full performance by Lessee of the above leose, Including 
without limitation the prompt payment when due of each monthfv rental payment due and pavable under such Lease in case suit shall be brought 
because of the breach of any agreement of obligation contained In this Lease on the part of the guarantor(s) to be kept or performed, and a breach 
shall be established, the prevall!ng party shall be entitled to recover aH expenses Incurred therefore. including .-.asonable attomev fees. To enforce the 
llabili1y ot guorantor(s) under this guaran1y agreement. lessor shall not be reqUI'ed llrJt (a) to give guorontorfs) noltce of Lessee's default fb) to repossess 
the equipment. or (c) to accept late rental payments. 

The term of the foregoing Lease rnay be extended and the Leose rnay be amended from lime to time without notice to the guarantor(sl and without 
defeoting or diminishing lhls continuing guaran1y agreement which shall conHnue In full force and effect with respect to the Lease, os extended or 
amended. 

This guaan1y agreement shal be governed by and construed in accordance with the lows of the State of Ar1consas. Guarantorls) hereby consent and 
5Ubmlf to the jurlsdctlon of the co\XIs of the State of Ar1cansas for purposes of the enforcement of the guaranty agreement. The un<lcmigned specikally 
walve{s) the right to claim as aganst the holder the defense of lr'npakment of collateral. 

By: Date: 

Page1 of _ _ _ 
v 2.013.02 

...... 
<0 



TEIMS AND CONDmONS 
1. RI!NTALrAYMEtmAHOTI!IWS. ~•• ~es to pay coo -I lor the use ol the eq"""*'t the pay~Mnt opeclled In the pavment JC:tledula. wllh h fht oUCh JWntd pavmenl 

due on 1he dale al fht payment- on.,_ I . ond lice_..,.,. due on !he some daf ol eoc:h month.__ or as-. apeelled dutn8 the- t.rm. 1 no 
data olllrll pg,ment k .....,_ at !he !me h - k olgned bV - · ,.... henoby CIU1h<lrirJeo ~to comploole tl1k leaoe bV ~ !he data of fhl poyment, wl'lch .ohal 
not be -than lilclv 1401 dayl fn>m the dale ol ~ ol1he ~Ito t- AI IWllond ott. JUml-- by ,___to~ ....... h lerml olthk ,._ .ohal be 
paid to~ allis olftce or as the L..uct may--· ~ agJWes lhot Le.-may collect a- c:tage on eocll JWnlal payment whk:h ~In arnoan m<ft than tenl10l 
davJ, said charge to be an amounf equal to ten -nt f1D!Ij ol said renlol payment or the m...rmum pem8ollla under gppllcable law. which._~ the lea.- amount. Rent 
pgymenll ohaft be due whll!her or nof LeiMa has received any nolloe that ouch pavmenll aJW due. 

Thill....., wll be e1111cftlle upon the date an authartrad employee Of Lauor ~gnr thlole-. lha hllm ends upon the up<tltlon ol the riUmbef at months In the inlllal181111 an. the 
data of fht payment. 

2. Till£ AND EQIIPMOO. The equipment IL and .ohal at ell -.remain. properly oflnor, and~- sholna.. no rtghl. 11tle orin- lh...,ln or lhereto -=ept ao """'f'88lll' soo! 
lorlh In lhlo-. The~~ It ond lllol at al .,_be ond remain-"" r:>tCJpel1y .-... lea~ lhat h ~t or any-'......., may now be or 1wreat1er 
become In ony,.,. amoed or- to real property or ony ~nil tt...an. AI acldltlonl or ~mproo.,,..,. to the~ of any teind or natura mode bV the 

'--Mihal become component par1s -· ond .... .ohai-IW/-In t..ar and ba gDYWn8d by the,..,.. of this-· 
3. SURRI!NDEII. Upon the hoimlnatlon of 111a Leaoe the eq!AI>manllhall be IWturned at Leu•' 1 llll$)enseto lellor at ouch p lace 01 mgy be dMignated by Leuor lot IUch dlopooltlol\. 

4. LOCI\TION AND MAINTENANCE. At Ill awn rflk. 1..- shoO u~e or pennn the use of the equlpmenf oolely at the location opiOCiflod In lh• lease, or I none ~ opecllled. at the 
Laue•'• bWing acldra• Jet laithln 1hls contract. and oald eq~ment sllall nof ba-whut Leuot's Pilar- consenf. Leuee ollal at Its-· mafnlaln the eq~ 
1'1 good repair. c:ar-.. ond I'Unctlonal order. lllol not""' h ~.-My. and lhol not - the ~ wllhoul ~. wrttten con .. nt. t..or .ohal nat be 
labia lor lool of proll or other~ --IWSUI!hg tom lhe lhaft. del1tuc:lton or dlnpcW of !he~ and....,. .ohal ba no abol8mant oiJWntal. 

5. RISK ~ LOSS AND INSUMNCI!. ~ shal ~ al ifol< ol damage. loa. ttwll or~ porlfal er comploole, wllh reapeet to each ...., ol ~t. llnlea the "
accepts the ll'1t and exlended - nurance obtained an !he l.elol•'• behalf by !he Leaor or !he ,.,_.s Aulgn- In conjunction with ln. leooL ,___ shal at lh own 
""Pen• kftp each Item of equ~enf lnlunod. altha M JWplocernent 110ue lheneol, og'*"f In and - nded coverage and mall pnMde the ~or or the leum'> Aalot•e• 
wt1t1 a poJc:y or certtllcata olin....,,.,. COY8ifng each Item ol equipment and naming the LeBar or Its ,...lg,...1t1e Lou Pgyaa and co-lru\nd oii\Jch !niUronce. Any In and 
-- covwagelnsu~ance - on bahaW o1 the Lessee by Lauor ...,.under pi01ac11 only the lnta..., ol111e Laos or or 111e LeaOI's Aalgnee In the equipment. lei--at .. - to-and malnla1n -lnluranc:e ~ ofiWCOgriDdll<lndlno ~ poA>IIc lablly ln....,_"" the pn:>lecllon ol Lnor"' =--nd 
ond t-"' lhel' .._may_... . ... """"'"" opecllod bV '-"'· QIIOl'vt- for badly lrjury "'-"'pn>per!y dol,_ riling out ofh ..... ~._.ron. 
_.,.,.,or- ofh eqUpment. Each murer lllol-bV endonemenl upon h palcy or polcleo III\Jecl bV • or i ldapeolda!-~ fumiahed to teuor. 1hal wl 
give leleor ten { tO) daylwrtlen no- baloiW111e palcy or~ In question •hall be aliBted or canaolled, and !hat no-"' default ol ""'f ~n other than !he ~Moor. er Its 
ogenll, or f!looe clalrilg under .._or, lllal ollect L-s right to ....,.,.,. undw ouch pollc:y or pale!• In cooe olloa. Lessee ohol delhw to t.euor 111• pollcf• or evld"""" ol 

lnlu""""' satisfactory to Leuar. 

The lalure or Lessee to oecue or main"*' ouch lnsu10nce shall canlllllute a delaun under 11\11 - · In the event ol•uch bJWOctl. Lenor may but shall not ba obligated to obtain 
ouch lnM'Once and an omounf equl>l to the coot of ouc:h lruuunce shall ba a.ned additional -1 to ba paid ID<Ihwllh by ~ NOtwtthstandlng do""- Ia lecued 
~t. the monthlv Nnli:JI lihal continue to be p<Jid by Leaee. U.......,. no.. h noopartllbilly lor the"""'* ol any damaged~ and Leu••- to"""'* or 
cauoe such.......,..,.., to ba repahd promplly- '*-noge. AI_, to ~lor any oum _,cled bV Lessee In c:omectlon wllhe repol' of such~ 
Lnor 111a11 aoQ'I to l.aiMe ony and dl rt;hls letM7 may- undeo' 1nst.oonce pollcleo canied by or paid lor by,____ teopec! to such-.._. 

l.aat, or • • Autgne ... a,. heAiby granlac:l the light. at II*: ap1ian.to n1111otlola dNctly wllh all carrie" ol lniiJI<InCe aboYe descrl>ed • ......., hereby lrNvoc:oblv d .. lgroates and 
appo01tllallor or lh Aulgn-. m 111e leu••'• -t and attom~ct for the purp- of """cullng and end011lng al dratll ol c,_ fllued purouant Ia claims mode under 
anv of ltle abov•chttcrfb•d truurance coverage. 

6. TAXI!S. ASSESSMENT AND UCI!NSES. l.onlee lllal pgy aM oaleo-.. use !axeL BM:IIe tcceo. peo~onal propeily-. oos....,ents. ad 110lorem lolooJ. stamp and documenklly -· 
and al - government chalget, 111-. llnu or pena.,_ whatlo-. whath11r payable by leolor, Lesoee or others. on or Nla1rcl Ia 1he eaiAI>ment or the uoe, regldratton. ..maL 
~t. flaropootalloo • -.y or operalon .......,, other 1han fedelal or- Income ,_ ol Leuor, ..net on/a rela1'l1g Ia ln. - and ollal tile al .......,.. -
- · Upon demand.- ilhal-Leuarlor ony such-· -11. cll<lrgel. nn. or~ wl'lch Leuormay be compelled lo pgy In conneclon wl1h h 
equipment. leaor.,........ no ~ and mak., no -talon as Ia !he -....nt of ln. leote -t bV ony federd. olata or local !aloollon aultortly. "- ~ 
odYMd to -lnd-ndent leQCII or laaco1.011M1l. 

7. L!SSO~'S INDEMNITY. Let~ee snallndemnii'Y. prot.ct. and-. and keep ho...,l.., LeBar. Itt agents. ..vanll. succ-oo,., and aalgno .._m and ag<*'st al ""-damages. 
i'dutlet. ctalml, demands, and _.,..., lncudhg legal _.,_ ol whaboeYW naluiW, ailllng out ol the u.e. condition llneludhg, but no!lm- to. potent and other delecll 
and whett-or nof dltc:ov-le ~>\' 111. or op- ol any nem of eq!AI>manl. IWgaidl .... of wh ... how and by Wtlom operated. 1..- lhdll <IllUme the •11tement al, and the 
deterw• or any suit"' sulll or ather legal~· brought to enforce aiiiUCh loJ-. damages. i'illJI1eo. ck>Tml damands. and expensu. and lhol pay all fudgmenb eonlesed.., 

ony such suit or suits cr other legal ~· The ........._ ond a.umplonl ol - and oblfgallonl - PIO'IIded lor lhal conthua In M '"""' and -
notwtl•kad G any"""*"""'" oflhls- whether by eoqotatlon olttne, by opwatran of-· or olhelw1se. Noti*'G conlalned In tl1k ,._lhall authofloe lel!ee or any
penon to _..te any llem ol.....,.,....so oslo nc:....or lrnpooe anylabllly or obtgalon lor or on bahal ollnor. 

& LIAIIIUfY ~ LBSOR LIMII'I!D. LeBer ohol not ba llablolor ony lon or clam- which b lnciONd ao a,...,. ol delay • .ntkes, warernergencfeo.lcibor 11oublel. balat.d or non ... c:eiPt 
of equipment, rtes. llooda. water. acll ot God, or ct.:umstane., beyond LAIIIor's eon!R>L L.eucr lllall not be l)etlllabllt lot any damages by naason of lalt.lre ol equipment to 
opemho or foully operatlon or equipment or syotam. .._or snal not be hekl IWiponsllle lor any dncl or conseau•nllol damages or louel TB~Uitlng .._m the lnllallallo,... 
operation or um of 111• equlpmenf. producfl or maf8flcl~ flm~ed bV leDOr. 

9. ASSIGNABIJIY. Wllhout .._o~s Pf1or wrfften coNant, teu- lhal not fal Olllul\. Iran-. pledge. hypofheaate or otheiWM dllpase of this-· the eqoApment or ony -
-or lbl subject cr lend equipment cr pwmllllo ba used by anyone- than t-or '---'• emplgyws. Leucr mgy aulgn lhlo ,._ ar """t a oecufty ..,_In h 
~ t.- or -'WIIhoul- to-and.._,....,_ cr MCUied ~may lhen Cllllgn ln.- o<lhls oecufty __...without natlcelo the-· 
6ac:h ouch ...v-1 or JeC...ad parly shal haYe al the rlghll bul none of the oblgalonl of!Aaor under t111o - · 1..- ll1all _..... ouch~ ond/or oecufty 
"""'"ants and thai not CJA..t agalnsf the <IIIU,_ and/« the ,.cuned po,.., any- counW<:Ialm or ofTMt the- mgy have -lnll L.aacr. Nofwl1hslaiidlng any 
ouch anlgnmenf. Lessor warrants that 1..- shol quietly enjoy use ol the eq~t subject Ia the ,..,.. and canc:tltloro of lhll..,_, Subjaclto !he foregoing, theleaoe "-Ia 
the benefit of gnd ~binding upon the hA.Iegaleat. panonalnopruen-.oucceuot~ and a.jgns of the p..tlel he..to. 

10. DffAUlT AND REMEDtES. 

a . les!ee shal ba ~ cfeolault, f Lessee shall: 111 Folio pay gny Mill. ar-amount noqohd- wlfhln 1en (101 dayl.,.., h...,. ~ due and payable. or fall 
to iT1CJke the pgymenll on ony-- or lndeb,_ of~ to Lalor OllirG ~tty ol ln. lease: 121 Folio p.-lorm or- """""*''' Ia b,.,. atOJ.,.,........, -In tn.leaoe. or ony -l'dument or doc:urn.-ll-=uted 1n .,.,_ wllh trio teaM; 131 hcome .,_, 1-.-....:~~ • .....,. 
--., ao a going concam. iT1CJke an aulgnment far the banetll of cooclltcn, COUie a pefltfon lor naceMir or In bankrupk:y to ba tiled by or agolnlt Letsee flncludng 
a~ lor reorgonlioaflon or an crnongement): 141 commn or tal to camm1l any act which .-Jill In Jeopardll!no the rlghll or the L.eaor. 

b. W 111e leoNe II In defaUlt. Lessor. with or without no1lc• to L.eaee shall hiMI the t1;1ht to -.:~• concLmOnlty or oepo~ately, and whut any elac:llon of remediM to be 
deemed mada. 111elollowt.; remecler. Ill Beet that the Nntol pgymenll due -be -...ted and !he anlft amount of rem..l ba due lmmed-ly: 121 
Terminate lhll leow. {3) Enter upon ~·s I)IWTibes ond wllhout any court Older or other proceu allow ..,..,_ and - said e<M>ment- wllh or 
wtlhouf note• to ~. AlP/ such_....., shall not constitute a- of!Na,.... ...- lessor so no111es .._ rn Wl1llng and t..ar shall haYe h ~ 
gt Ill option. lo leosa lhe .....,.,....Ia ony--or_,. upon such lelmt ond c:ondlllon(s) 01l-shal -.....; 14l Sell !he ~t to h hlghed 
b!dderat publc orpoMo!e .ale atwl'lchJate t..ar may bathe~. 

In 111e .-.t either su!Hec:tlons {83) or 1114l oiW -Idled. 111- oholl be due from leBa• and Lessee wll Immediately pay to leleor !he -.once between 111e lotol amount 
ol rentals Ia be necelved from any thlod """"" or the pur<>hos• l)l1ca at 101d oala. '" the case mgy be ... net the total unpaid JWnlol PIO'Ifded to ba pad herein, logathar 
with the Mlfmated lot m011cet value ollhe eq~menllor the orlghal ,__ hoimlnallon data. plus al ccoto ""d ._,... of Leaot In rep......,.ng. iWieaolng. trarwpallng, 
JWp<*rG. sellhQ or oth-~· handling 111• equipment. 
leu- ohal PQY al com lncunod In secuthg p011esslon ol proper1y bV LMiar ond coots of IWCOndlllonlng proper1y. In oa• JIAI ollal ba brought bacauoe of the bnoach ol 
ony agno«nenf or oblgatlon conlalned t. this - on the-' at leBO< or leiBie lobe kept or perlormad. ond a biWoch shal ba ~ !he PfWIIOing -'Y ll1all ba 
...-to - al -lnc:tmod thanolore.lndudtng reasonoblo CJIIclnWI'-

11. OOIRE AGREEMENT. THIS INSTIIUMENT CONSTII\J1e THf ENTIRE AGREEMENT Of THE PARTIES and nelll1er party lhal be bound ...,apt1n accora..nce h.,_llh. NO OAAl 

REPR6ENTAT10NS OR ASSUMNCB lhalln any wgy madly or -lain any ol111e - ""d conditions - · 

12. NOTICB AND DEMANDS. SMVlc:e of au nollc:es under th~ agreement snot be sant by Un- Statas mal. pOI!oge thereon l'fBpolcl. ad'*-ed to the party tnvolved at 1b 
,..pec:tlve addholl he- ooo!l'orlh. Dl' to such other adcha 01 the pari"' mgy hereatter substitute by Willten notice. 

13. fi.ING. t.aosee agrees. upon ._t. to •lun Qny insiNment neceuaryto h 1111-Q and recDiding olthls...,. __,tor the equipment Alblecl heieta. 1.e11ee ""'""
and-~ appotrt t..ar 11 1rue and lawful aflomey to,.._. and Jlgn OJ1V and ald1altal rnor1gageo.....,......, __.n. ~-or -1n Cfder 
to .tlectuale a len on !he -'1 set lorfh herW\. ond to Jlgn the I'1CII'iW at the ~ wlh the JOm8 force ..net _. ao f signed by the Leuea. and to • lhe ..,. at !he 
proper tocat1on or locatioN. 

14. SECURIIY DEPOSIT. Anv sec'-"fy depas~ mad• h...u"'* mgy be applied bV Leaor Ia cure any detou~ by Lauee ol any lndebhodln .. fa LeBar and ~.eo- •hal promptty iWSfore 
the ,..,....., depoolt to the M aofglnol amount. 

15. G~NEML PROVISIONS. ....... of Lessar to eniDICB any olllr fGhll lhall not corvtttuta a watv.r ol such rights or of any olher rlgllts. AI poragiQph headlngo and 1tt1eo OIW lor 
corwenlance only ond shan In no wgy ba held Ia uptaln, modify, ornpllly or aid In 1ha ntwpielatloll of 111e poovblons heteal • .SUbjocl to 111e lerrN and condlllons of 11111 -· 
- lhall qcAelly na.. ond -*' lhe use at the .......,..,.., c:lelcrbed durtng the twm of 1hls - without dis1ubcn:a tom Lnor or 1nom onyone clal'nlng t.v. through or 
undert..or. Thll-lhall nat be~ on Leiser 1.0111 1he -signed by leslaa.lhall ba............., and signed bV t.auar -.pan llhalbacame binding on and Inure to 
!he benelll of t.auar and Lessee and their_..,. han. personal,..,.._ ..... ., -ton ond aooi;rw. 

Na-t or m...-- of this--ba--.., unlan In writing and signed Of......., pmotcled lor this ._c:ution of 1hls teaoe. ~shalt .,..,_ Leuor with Nch 
"""""""-""elutions, opinions ol caun..l, lrlanctal .-.enll and- documenb flnc:IUclrG UCC tlhanc1ng -•nil and other documenb lor fllnll or AI<:ORirQI. as L.enor 
shaD JWa~onably re<juasl from 1t'ne Ia 1tna. W more than one Leaee II named In thlo ,_ the labllltllu mal ba )oint and ..veraL nne II of the eaenca o1 thk lecue. r any portion 
of ~ canftact ~ deemed l'lvalld. ~ shaH nat ollaol the balance olihls agnae....,t. Thlo lao• -t shall be IJoven"led by and conoflued In accardance wtlh the aws of !he 
otate of M<lroao. laue• ,..,.by consenll and Jubmlb to the )Uifldlclfon of the caurto ol the otate ol Mcansos lor puipOMI of enforcement of this leaoe ag""""enl. No 
concellaflon, purchase. tennlnatton or renewal option hal been ;Min t.aosee other lhon oe specified on !he la<:e of the leaJa. 

16. PIS~ hal-"*'ed PCII'OI:J'QPh 6 ~ Tcuces. .........,.., ... and Ucor-. n i;,:;, 

17. ACCEI'IANCfCWDEl.IVfn. Thaundoo>lgnedhenoby.,.,._lhathequlpmenlttemtaodantheol>oye

Ha• been rece!Yed by the Let-at the pra-locotton. 

a. Hao been fl.llty lnspiOCted by or In behaW of !hat-· 

I . Hao been found to be In good and PR>P•t condition. and k acceplabllt as Installed. 

~ ~~ 

Page2of __ _ 
V2013.02 

C\1 
co 



PBS 
Profesalonal 
Busmess Systems 
1'he I'Rifesslonal Team. 

2905 Sou1n Welton Bouteo~aR:! 
5o~O?ti 

PO Box2730 
l!en!olwllle. Art 72712 

SPRINGDALE CITY Of ANIMAL SERVICES 
Customer Name 

ID# Qty Model/Description 

7781 HM4345XS 

FILTER 

BIZHUB 363 MFP 

COPY DESK 

FAX BOARD 

FAX MOUNT KIT 

FILTER 

Serial Number 

CNDC83W07N 

NSN 

NSN 

NSN 

NSN 

----------------------· 

Signed: ----·- ------'--~-------. 

Customer 

Print: 
Name 

Signed:-------:-----,--------~ 
Professional Business Systems 

Page ___ or __ _ 

Equipment Addendum 

7/1/2013 
Contract Date or # 

Location BMR 

BACK OFFICE 

FRONT OFFICE 

·-
Date 

Tit le 

Date 

v 2013.01 

(t) 
co 



PBS 

TERMINATION ADDENDUM 

Professional 
Business Systems 
The Professional Team. 

2905 South WaWon Boulavad 
SuWe5 
P.O. Box 2730 
Bentonvtle. AR 72712 

Lessee will have the option of canceling this lease at any time during the term of the 
lease, provided Lessee has given Lessor thirty (30) days written notice as to the 
problem(s) and reason for termination. Lessor will then have thirty (30) days from the 
date of receipt of such written notice to address and correct the problems. If it is then 
determined by Lessee and Lessor that the problems are not corrected to the satisfaction of 
Lessee, then Lessee has the option to cancel this lease without penalty. At this point the 
equipment will be returned as is to Lessor. This addendum relates to service and 
equipment quality problems. This addendum does not relate to financial issues. This 
provision is contrary to the terms expressed in the lease form and to that extent 
supersedes any language contained in the printed lease form executed by Lessee and 
Lessor. 

Lessee Date 

Lessor Date 

....t 
<0 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4713 
WHICH WAS PASSED ON JUNE 11, 2013; TO DECLARE 
AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4713 was passed on June 11, 2013 placing a clean-up lien 
1001 Wilkinson Lane, 2148 Woodford, and 3304 Luvene Avenue; 

WHEREAS, the hearing date for 1001 Wilkinson was to have been held at the June 25, 
2013 City Council meeting and not on the June 11, 2013; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Ordinance No. 4713 is hereby repealed in its 
entirety. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, 
being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, Deputy City Attorney 

C:\Users\rosela\AppDam\Locai\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary lnkmet Files\OIKB8DS\OrdRepea14713.doc 

1.() 

<0 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
2148 WOODFORD STREET, 3304 LUVENE 
A VENUE, 4102 WATKINS A VENUE, AND 
103 WEST EDMONDSON A VENUE. 

WHEREAS, Federal Home Loan Mortgage 
Corporation is the owner of certain real property 
situated in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 11, Valley View Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on plat of record 
in Plat Baook 23A at Page 23, plat records ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2148 Woodford St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815·35726·000 

WHEREAS, James Mark Nelson and Janet Marie Nelson (Christman) are the owners of certain real 
property situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 4, Block 5, Peaceful Valley, Phase I, a Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as 
per the plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder 
ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN' S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3304 Luvene Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24494-000 

WHEREAS, Robert J. Boyd and Jill Boyd are the owners of certain real property situated in Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot Numbered 12 in Block 6, Peaceful Valley Estates Phase III, a subdivision in the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas as shown upon the plat of said subdivision on file in Plat Book 6 at Page 
638 in Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

4102 Watkins Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24748-000 

C:\Use.rs\mscla\AppData\Loca1\Microsoft\Wiodows\Ternporary Internet Files\OLKB8DS\6-2S-13Iicn0rd.doc 

CD 
co 



WHEREAS, Douglas W. Kirby is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

The West Half of Lot 2, Block 5, in Edmondson Addition to the City of Springdale, as per plat of 
said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN' S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

103 W. Edmondson Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-21442-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$150.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 2148 Woodford St. 
$225.00 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs- 3304 Luvene Avenue 
$420.00 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs- 4102 Watkins Avenue 
$75.00 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs -103 W. Edmondson Avenue 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

S 171.11, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2148 Woodford Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$264.44, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 3304 Luvene Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$453.33, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 4102 Watkins Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$114.44, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 103 W. Edmondson Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas as described above, and collected accordingly; 

C:\Users\rosela\AppDala\Locai\Microsoft\Windows\Tempomy Internet Files\OLKB80S\6-25-13Lien0rd.doc 

...... 
<0 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

C:\Usen\roscla\AppDa1B\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\OLKB8D5\6-25-13Ucn0rd.doc 

CD 
c.o 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
4487 WARWICK A VENUE. 

WHEREAS, William L. Hollingsworth and 
Reda Hollingsworth are the owners of certain real 
property situated in Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 74, Windsor Subdivision in Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, as shown in Plat Record 
22L, Page 156, 157, and 158. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

4487 Warwick Avenue 
Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas 
21-00704-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and ·as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$125.00 clean-up costs and $25.90 administrative costs - 4487 Warwick Avenue 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$150.90, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 1001 Wilkinson Lane, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

C:\Usc:rs\rosela\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Tempomry Internet Files\OLKB8DS\6-2S-13BcntonCo UcnOrd.doc 

0) 
<0 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

C:\Users\roscla\AppDatli\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\OLKB8DS\6-2S-13BentonCo LienOrd.doc 

0 
r-.. 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
RICHARD ALLEN LANE AND CAROL A. LANE, 
HUSBAND AND WIFE, ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Richard Allen Lane 

and Carol A. Lane, Husband and Wife, to condemn a tract of land for the I-540/ Don 

Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, AHTD Project No. 040527, Tract 13; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $708,000 into the 

Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Lanes' property; 

WHEREAS, the Lanes have extended an offer to settle the condemnation lawsuit 

for the total sum of $832,500; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the additional sum of $124,500 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to 

settle the Lane condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $832,500. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Ernes~/2013rrtisc/~Lane 

"\ 



~rnest 13. Cate 
City 9lttomzy · 

. 13roofe Lockhart 
'D!futy City 9lttomry 

'T'ayCor Samyfes 
'Deyuty City 9ltton~_y 

Samfi S_parfman 
'Deyuty City 9lttornty 

Lynda 13efvdresi 
Cast Coordinator · 

· Steve i].{e(ms 
?nwsfiBtitor · 

cintfy '}(arfuf 
?taministrq.tive 9lsst. 

TO: 
. FROM: . 
RE: 
DATE: 

. Olfice bf rTfie City ~ttorney 
. 201 Syri'Yj Street . 

Syri"Bd'afe, ?l.rfa~as 72764 

'Phone (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www.~ri"Bd'afear tJOY' 
Writtr's !Emait 

MEMORANDUM 

City Cquncil -Mayor Sprouse . 
Ernest Cate, City Attome~ . 
City of Springdale v. Lane 
June 25, 2013 

If you will recall, the City Coun~il ·approved the .condemnation of · 
land in connection with the 1-540 Don Tyson ~nterchange Project. ·· 
One of these· tracts of land is owned by Richard Allen Lane and Carol 
A. Lane, Husband and Wife, The file was turned over to the City 
Attorney's office for the purpose of acq1:1iriri.g the needed property l?y . 
eminent domain. The. City Attorney's office filed the eminent domain 

··action and. obtained an Order of Possession. At the time the City filed 
this case, the amount of $708,000 was deposited with the court as the 
City's estimate of just compensation to be paid to the Lanes. This 
amount represented the value of the property to pe taken and .was 
determined from an appraisal conducted by Reed &· Associ.ates, Inc. 

After the case was filed, the Lanes provided the City with . an 
appr~isa:l asking that the Court award them over $1.2 .million for the 
property to be taken. The Lanes brought their appraisal to a 
Committee meeting on June 3, 2013 ,· and the . Committee took no 
action on the Lanes' request. ... · 

Since the Co~ttee meeting, the Lanes, through their attorney, ~ave 
indicated that they would accept the total sum of $832,500 to settle 
this case. In othe! words, the. Lanes are asking for an additional 
amount ·of $124,500 to settle the case. It is my opinion that the City 
of Springdale should pay this additional amount to settle this case. 

ErnestCa/20 13rnisc/memoLane 

·7 '). 



The settlement amount agreed upon by the Lanes is entirely reasonable, in my 
opinion. This amount is actually far less than "splitting the difference" between 
the City's appraisal and the Lane's appraisal. The additional amount requested is 
an increase of approximately 17% over and above the City's appraisal, and is some 
$400,000 less than the Lanes' appraisal. 

Agreeing to pay the Lanes the additional amount requested would avoid the risk of 
proceeding to trial. In all, I believe the additional amount requested of $124,500 
is reasonable, and I recommend that the City Council approve this settlement with 
the Lanes. 

EmestCa/20 I 3misc/memoLane 

73 


	City Council Agenda 06-25-13
	6. Minutes 6-11-13
	7. Bldg's Activity Report for May
	9. (a) ORD - Cintas Renewal for Public Works
	9. (b) RESO - Contract for Acquisition Services for 2012 Bond Program. 
	9. (c) RESO - amend contract for professional services
	10. ORD - Section 46-26 (service outside of city)
	11. (a) RESO - Amend Fire Dept Budget
	11. (b) RESO - Amend Police Dept Budget
	11. (c) RESO - Authorize the offering of Sales & Use Tax Refund Bonds
	12. ORD - waive comp bidding for Ins Coverage
	13. (a) ORD rezoning 1 acre at 3660 S. 56th St.
	13. (b) ORD rezoning 4.64 acres at 800 S. 40th St. 
	14. RESO - approve reappointment to Housing Authority
	15. RESO - authorize copier lease with PBS for Animal Services
	16. ORD - Repeal Ord 4713 passed on 6/11/13
	17. ORD - file Clean-up-Lien for several locations
	18. ORD - file Clean-Up-Lien at 4487 Warwick Ave. 
	19. RESO - authorizing the City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit wherein Richard Allen Lane & Carol A. Lane... 



